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The Schultz-Diamond War 

1. Dutch Schultz: 
A) Real Name: Arthur Flegenheimer. 
B) Bom - August 6, 1902 - New York City. 
C) 4th Grade Education. 
D) Works as a printer. 
E) Robbery and burglary. 
F) 1919 - 15 months for burglary. 
G) Becomes the leader of a Gang: 

I. Bronx and Manhattan of New York. 
II. Bootlegging - Slot Machines. 

( 2. Jack "Legs" Diamond: 
A) Real Name: John Noland. 
B) Bom - 1896 - Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 
C) Minor public education. 
D) Childhood ••••• petty thefts. 
E) Steals packages from delivery trucks: 

I. Good at running from the Police. 
II. Is nicknamed "Legs." 

F) Theft - Assault - Burglary - Robbery. 
G) February 4, 1914 - Arrested - Burglary: 

I. Reform School. 
H) WW 1 - Army - Deserts: 

I. March 24, 1919 - Arrested. 
II. 1 year in Leavenworth Federal 

Penitentiary. 
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I) 1920 - Marries - Alice Kenny: 
I. She will always worship him as a hero!l 

J) 5 feet 11 inches tall - Thin - Brown eyes -
Brown hair: 
I. Will become the fanciest dresser of all the 

Gangsters. 
K) Becomes a bodyguard and Chief Lt. of 

Jacob "Little Augie" Orgen in New York: 
I. Works as a bootlegger, narcotics 

smuggler, hijacker, and murderer! 
L) By 1927 - He is big in the New York 

underworldl 
M) Mistress: 

I. Chorus Girl, Marion "Kiki" Roberts: 
a. Real Name: Marion Strasnick. 

N) October 15, 1927 - Diamond is walking with 
Orgen: 

I. "Cab" comes by - From backseat - 2 men 
with "Tommy Guns." 

II. Blast away - Kill Orgen - Wound Diamond 
badly: 
a. Almost bleeds to death but will 

survive. 
0) Will get out of the hospital and take over 

Orgen's territory and his booze and 
narcotics operationl 

P) The 2 men who killed Orgen and wounded 
Diamond: 
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I. Louis "Lepke" Buchalter: 
a. Real Name: Louis Bookhouse. 
b. Bom -1897 - Manhattan, New York. 
c. Minor public education. 
d. 1913 - Age 16 - Arrested several times 

for robbing pushcart peddlers. 
e. 5 feet 7 "12 inches tall - Brown eyes -

Brown hair. 
f. 1917 - Enters the Garment Industry 

with his partner, ~acob "Gurrah" 
Shapiro: 
(1) Set up corruption in the Trade 

Unions. 
(2) Force workers and emplo),ers to 

join. 
(3) Will eventually net $50 million per 

year!! 
Q) Dutch Schultz wants part of Diamond's 

narcotics and booze operation! 
R) War breaks out!!1 
S) Meeting between the 2: 

I. Agree to a truce! 
II. Schultz pays Diamond $500 thousand for 

part of the territory right thenl 
III. Schultz leaves: 

a. He and ~oey Roe are ambushed! 
b. Roe is killed! 
c. Schultz is not hit. 
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d. Gets away. 
e. Swears revenge against Diamond. 

T) War is on again!!!!!!!!!!!! 
U) .lune 13, 1929 - Diamond is in his "Hotsy 

Totsy Club" with Charles Entratta: 
I. He shoots and kills William "Red" Cassidy 

and Simon Walker! 
a. Arrested. 
b. Lack of evidence. 
c. Released. 

V) October 1929 - Hotel Monticello - New York 
- Kiki Robert's Suite: 
I. She and Diamond are in pajamas eating. 
II. 3 men barge in firing. 
III. Diamond will be hit 5 times but will 

survive! 

3. April 1931 - Diamond is coming out of The 
Aratoga Inn - Acra, New York: 
A) Shot and wounded - Survives again! 

4. May 13, 1931 - Diamond is arrested for 
violating The National Prohibition Act: 
A) $11 thousand fine. 
B) 4 years in jail. 
C) Released on bail pending appeals. 



5. Diamond has his men kidnap bootlegger, 
Grover Parks and bartender, .James Duncan: 
A) He and Roberts get drunk while his men 

torture the two men: 
I. Burnt with cigarettes! 
II. Burning matches under the fingernails! 
III. White hot pokers up their asses! 

6. December 11, 1931 - Diamond is arrested for 
the kidnapping, assault, and torture of the two 
men: 
A) "Not Guilty!" 

7. December 18, 1931 - Rooming House - Albany, 
New York - Early morning: 
A) Diamond is in bed drunk! 
B) Schultz's men barge in - Shoot him 5 times 

in the head and chest killing him! 
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1. March 3, 1931 - Congress - Act: 
A) "The Star Spangled Banner": 

I. National Anthem. 
B) Written - 35 year old, Francis Scott Key: 

I. Original Title - "The Defense of Ft. 

McHenry." 

II. Music - "Anacreon in Heaven" - Old English 
drinking song. 

C) 1889 - Navy - Make it their official song. 
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March 25, 1931 
The Scottsboro Boys 

1. March 25, 1931 -10:20 - Morning: 
A) The Chattanooga to Memphis freight train 

pulls out of the Chattanooga Southern 
Railroad yard: 

I. Scores of hobos jump on! 
B) Into Alabama: 

I. Station Master at Stevenson is confronted 
by a ragged crew of hobos. 

II. One is bleeding. 
III. Tell him there was a fight on the train 

and "we thrown off by a bunch of 
niggers." 

IV. They want to press charges. 
V. Word is wired ahead. 

C) 2:00 - Afternoon - Train is stopped in 
Scottsboro, Alabama: 
I. Searched. 
II. Taken off are: 

a. 9 young black men! 
b. 1 young white man I 
c. 2 young white women wearing men's 

caps and dressed in overalls! 
III. One of the women, Ruby Bates, asks top 

see a Deputy: 
a. Tells the Deputy Sheriff that she and 
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the other female, Victoria Price, were 
raped by the 9 blacksl 

D) The 9 Black Men are arrested and driven to 
Scottsboro: 
I. The 2 women are brought to town in 

another car. 
E) The 9 Black Men are: 

I. Charlie Weems: 
a. 20 years old - Georgia. 

II. Clarence Norris: 
a. Late teens - Georgia. 

III. Ozie Powell: 
a. Late teens - Georgia. 

IV. Olen Montgomery: 
a. Teenager - Georgia. 
b. Blind in his left eye - Can barely see 

out of his right eye. 
V. Willie Roberson: 

a. Teenager - Georgia. 
b. Health is bad - Walks with the aid of a 

cane - Has had Syphilis and Gonorrhea 
for a year with no treatmentl 

VI. Haywood Patterson: 
a. 19 years old - Chattanooga, 

Tennessee. 
VII. Eugene Williams: 

a. 13 years old - Chattanooga, 
Tennessee. 
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VIII. Andrew Wright: 
a. 19 years old - Chattanooga, 

Tennessee. 
IX. Leroy Wright: 

a. 13 years old - Chattanooga, 
Tennessee. 

F) Sheriff sends the 2 women to the two local 
Doctors for examination! 

G) News of the arrests spreads: 
I. Dusk - 100's of men in front of the 2 story 

jail. 
II. Refuse to leave. 
III. 8:30 - Night - Sheriff calls the Governor 

and asks for help. 
IV. 11:00 - Night - 25 National Guardsmen 

are on the way to Scottsboro. 
V. Midnight - Arrive. 

2. 1931 - Scottsboro, Alabama - Town Seat of 
.Jackson County: 
A) 3,500 people. 

3. Victoria Price tells her story to the 
newspapers: 

A) 19 year old, Orville Gilley, only witness 
besides the 2 women, tells his story to the 
newspapers! 

I. Says 1 of the Black Men held a gun to his 
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head and another held a knife to his ribs. 
II. Says he counted 9 of them. 
III. Says he can identify all 9! 

B) Ruby Bates says nothingl!! 

4. The 9 defendents are transferred to a stronger 
jail at Etowah by the National Guardl 

5. Nobody wants to defend them! 

6. Finally - For $120 - Chattanooga Lawyer, 
Stephen Roddy, takes the case: 
A) A fair trial is out of the question: 

I. They have already been tried in the 
newspapers, found guilty, and sentenced 
to death! 

7. Tuesday - March 31, 1931 - Grand .Jury indicts 
the 9: 
A) Trial is set for the following Monday!!!!I!!! 

8. Monday - April 6, 1931 - 1st Trial starts: 
A) Milo Moody has arrived and offers to help 

defend the 9! 
B) With less than Y2 hour of interviews with 

their lawyers, the 9 go on trial for their 
lives! 

C) .Jury is selected. 
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D) Victoria Price testifies. 
E) Doctor R.R. Bridges testifies: 

I. Price has participated in sexual 
intercourse at some time previous to his 
examination. 

II. He has found large amounts of seman in 
the vaginal tract of Bates. 

III. Both women have only minor bruises. 
IV. Both have no bruises or tears of the 

genital organs. 
V. Neither woman is hysterical. 

F) This testimony contradicts Price's story of 
a brutal manhandling and forced rape by 9 
malesl 

G) Dr. Marvin Lynch testifies: 
I. Same as Dr. Bridges. 

9. Tuesday - April 7, 1931: 
A) Ruby Bates testifies: 

I. Unsurel 
II. Hesitantl 
III. Her story of the fight on the train is 

different from Price'sll 
B) James Broadway, Posse Member who has 

taken the women from the train, testifies: 
I. Says Price is not hysterical when she is 

taken from the train, nor did she 
complainl 
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a. He will never be called again II 

C) Luther Morris testifies: 
I. Standing in the loft of his bam, 30 yards 

from the railroad tracks, saw the 9 Blacks 
throw 5 white men off the train, and grab 
the 2 women! 

D) State rests - Only witnesses for the 
defense are the 9 men themselves: 
I. There was a fight! 
II. Whites jumped off! 
III. Train was going very fast. 
IV. Orville Gilley attempts to jump off - They 

HELP him back onto the train. 
V. There are no women in the car where the 

fight takes place. 
E) Defense rests! 

10. 8 of the 9 are found guilty and sentenced to 
death: 

A) Because of his age, only Leroy Wright's life 
hangs In the balance! 

B) Appeal is filed. 

11. Samuel Leibowitz volunteers to defend them 
for nothing: 

A) From New York - Bom In Rumania - .Jewish 
- Comen University Law School -
BRILLIANT criminal lawyer! 



(. 12. New trial is to be held in Decatur - 50 miles 
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west of Scottsboro: 
A) Judge is James Edwin Horton Jr. 

13. Ruby Bates has informed the defense she 
has some important information for them. 

14. March 27, 1933 - The 2nd Trial starts: 
A) Talk of killing Leibowitz: 

I. Horton addresses the Court and says 
there will be NO more of such rumors! 

B) Victoria Price tells her story again: 
I. Leibowitz cross examines: 

a. Served time for adultery with her 
boyfriend, Jack Tiller! 

b. Proves she was not bleeding from her 
back and vagina as she claimed! 

C) Train Conductor, R.S. Turner: 
I. The women were not even in the same 

car as the 9 defendents! 
a. THIS proves Price is a liar! 

D) Dr. R.R. Bridges: 
I. 90 minutes after the alleged rape both 

women are completely composed, calm, 
with a normal pulse and respiration! 

II. Seman collected is non-motile(Non­
living). 

III. NO blood anywhere on the 2 women. 
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E) Dr. Marvin Lynch - Talks privately with 
.Judge Horton: 
I. Does not believe the 2 have been raped! 
II. Is convinced the 2 are lying! 
III. Says he has confronted the 2 women 

with this: 
a. Both have laughed at him!!! 

IV. Tells Horton ha can't testify ••••• his 
business will be ruined! 

F) Ora Dobbins testifies: 
I. From his farm yard he saw the women 

being assaulted as the train passed: 
a. Leibowitz proves him a liar: 

(1) Couldn't even see the train! 
(2) PLUS, he says they were wearing 

dresses, ••••• they are wearing 
overalls! 

G) Leibowitz calls Willie Roberson: 
I. Points out that he is: Syphilitic­

Incapable of fighting - MUCH LESS, raping 
someone! 

H) Lester Carter testifies: 
I. Night of March 24th - Had sexual 

intercourse with Ruby Bates - .Jack Tiller 
had sexual intercourse with Victoria 
Price!!! 

I) Ruby Bates testifies: 
I. NO RAPE TOOK PLACE!!!!! 
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II. Victoria Price has told her to say there 
wasl 

15. After 2 weeks of trial: 
A) Guilty - Deathl 

16. ~une 22, 1933 - Motion for a new trial: 
A) Horton grants the motionllllll 

17. October 20, 1933 - Horton is removed from 
the case: 

A) Horton loses election of 1934 as a result of 
his actions: 
I. 32 years after - No regrets - Horton 

Family Motto: 
a. "Let justice be done though the 

heavens may fall." 

18. November 20, 1933 - 3n1 Trial starts: 
A) Farcel 
B) Leibowitz is not allowed to question Price's 

integrityl 
C) ~udge is biased! 
D) Guilty - Death! 

19. May 25, 1934 - Defense team argues case 
before the Alabama State Supreme Court: 

~. A) Deniedl 
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B) Executions are set for August 31, 1934. 

20. February 15, 1935 - Leibowitz argues the 
case before the U.S. Supreme Court: 

A) April 1935 - Overtum the verdicts and order 
a new trial! 

21 • .January 20, 1936 - 4th Trial starts: 
A) Patterson - Guilty - 75 years! 
B) Norris - Guilty - Death! 
C) Andy Wright - Guilty - 99 years! 
D) Weems - Guilty - 75 years! 
E) Powell - Guilty - 20 years! 
F) Montgomery, Leroy Wright, Roberson, and 

Williams - Not Guilty - Freed: 
I. 4 freed on the same evidence as 5 are 

convicted on! 

22 • .June 1938 - Alabama Govemor, Bibb Graves 
commutes Norris' death sentence to lif.! 

23. The released 4: 
A) Fall under the influence of Thomas Harten, 

Charlatan Black Minister, from Harlem: 
I. Wants to use them for his own money 

making scheme! 
II. They denounce Leibowitz! 
III. All 4 are "used": 
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a. Soon in debt! 
b. Williams - Later - Normal life. 
c. Roberson - Later - Normal life. 
d. Leroy Wright - Marries: 

(1) Murders his wife - Commits 
suicide. 

e. Montgomery - In and out of jails for 
drunkenness - Fades into obscurity. 

24. November 17, 1943 - Weems is released! 
A) Obscurity! 

25. January 1944 - Wright and Norris are 
released: 

A) Break parole - Back to prison. 

26. 1946 - Powell and Norris are released: 
A) Obscurity. 

27. 1948 - Patterson escapes: 
A) Never searched for! 
B) 1950 - Kills a man in bar brawl­

Manslaughter: 
I. August 24, 1952 - Dies in prison of 

cancer! 

28. June 9, 1950 - Andy Wright is released. 
(, A) Obscurity. 



( 29. 1961 - 30 miles apart - Price and Bates die! 



( 1931 - May 
1. May 1, 1931 - New York City: 

A) Dedication ••• Empire State Building: 

I. World's tallest building until the 1970's. 

c 
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September 12, 1931 
The Massie Rape Case 

1. Mrs. Thalia Massie: 
A) Wife of Naval Lt. Tommy Massie. 
8) 20 years old. 
C) Very attractive. 
D) Daughter of a Long Island, New York 

socialite. 
E) Has married Massie at age 16. 
F) They are stationed in Honolulu, Hawaii. 

2. September 12, 1931: 
A) Night. 
8) Tommy and Thalia attend a party. 
C) The Ala Wai Inn. 
D) Near midnight. 
E) She walks out. 
F) Heads for home on foot ••• Not very far away. 
G) Car with 5 men comes up slowly behind 

her: 
I. Stops beside her. 
II. 4 men jump out. 
III. Grab her. 
IV. Throw her in the car. 

V. Speed away. 
H) Take her to an old animal quarantine 

station: 
I. Drag her out into the open. 
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II. One of the men, famous local boxer, .. oe 
Kahahawi, hits her in the face: 

(1) Breaks her jaw. 

III. He, another Hawaiian, a Chinese, and 2 
"apanese, take turns raping herl 

I) They leave • 
.. ) She drags herself to the main road. 
K) A passing car picks her up: 

I. Takes her home. 
L) Tells her husband. 
M) Police are called. 
N) She is taken to the hospital: 

I. On the way ••• Tells the police the story. 
II. Gives them the license plate of the car. 

3. Police already have a record of the plates: 
A) Same car ••• Another rapel 

I. Mrs. Peebles. 
II. A Hawaiian woman married to a white 

man. 

4. The occupants of the car are identified: 

A) "oe Kahahawi ••• Hawaiian. 
B) Ben Anakuelo ••• Hawaiian. 
C) Horace Ida ..... apanese. 
D) David Takai ..... apanese. 
E) Harry Chang ••• Chinese. 



( 5. Two of the men are previous sex offenders. 

6. The five men are rounded up: 
A) Taken to the hospital. 
B) Massie identifies all 5 men! 

7. Hawaii is a U.S. protectorate: 
A) Has it's own government and police force. 
B) Hawaiians are not "Americanized." 
C) Majority of the population is Asian: 

I. Americans are the minority. 
D) Great deal of racial tension and unrest. 

8. Witnesses for the 5 men: 
( A) Swear the men are other places at the time 

of the rape. 

9. Doctors will only go so far as to say "she was 
attacked." 

10. The examining Doctor says there is no sperm 
in or on her body: 

A) Truth OR, is he lying upon threats to him?? 

11. Stories start to surface of Mrs. Massie: 
A) Flirting with her husband's fellow officers. 
B) Sexually teasing her husband's fellow 

officers. 
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e) Results to her: 
I. Hysterics! 
II. Goes into shock! 

12. Thalia's mother, Mrs. Grace Glanville 
Fortescue arrives: 

A) She pushes hard for a trial. 

13. November 1931: 
A) Trial. 
B) ~ury: 

I. 7 Hawaiians & 5 whites. 
e) 15 days of deliberation: 

I H • III • ung JUry ••• 

14. The 5 men are released on bail: 
A) Pending a new trial. 

15. The Island is close to a race war: 
A) Native Hawaiians start a defense fund for 

the 5 men. 
B) Whites start buying guns. 

16. Saturday - December 13, 1931: 
A) Group of Navy Officers. 
B) Seize Horace Ida. 
e) Drive him to an isolated area. 

( D) Beat and pistol whip him. 



( E) Leave him. 

17. No action is taken against the Officers. 

18. Small riots break out. 

19. Mrs. Fortescue and Tommy Massie WANT 
.Joe Kahahawi!!! 

A) Chart his every move! 

20 • .January 8, 1932: 
A) 8:30 - Morning. 
B) .Joe Kahahawi comes out of the 

courthouse. 
C) Waiting for him is: 

I. Tommy Massie: 
(1) Disguised as a chauffer. 

II. Mrs. Fortescue. 
III. Sailor, Edward Lord. 
IV. Sailor, Albert .Jones. 

D) They force him into a car. 
E) Head for Mrs. Fortescue's bungalow. 
F) Police are told of the kidnapping. 
G) At the bungalow: 

I. With Massie holding a cocked .32 to his 
head: 
(1) .Joe admits all!!! 

II. Massie shoots and kills him!!!! 
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H) Police arrive. 
I) All 4 are taken into custody. 
J) Massie claims the pistol has gone off 

accidentally! 
K) All 4 are charged with 2 nd ~egree Murder! 

21. Case ••• World News: 
A) Taking the defense ••• For $25 thousand ••• 75 

year old, Clarence Darrow! 

22. April 5, 1932: 
A) Darrow pleads: 

I. Mental illness thru extreme provocation. 
B) All 4 ••• Guilty: 

I. 10 years each. 
C) Back at the hotel: 

I. Darrow is visited by the prosecutor. 
II. He tells Darrow they are embarrassed by 

the verdict! 
III. No peace on the Island until: 

(1) The sentence is reduced. 
(2) The 4 serve one hour detention each. 
(3) The 4 leave the Island. 

IV. IN RETURN: 
(1) No evidence to be brought against the 

accused rapists in the coming trial! 
V. Darrow agreesll 

D) Few days later ••••• AII leavell! 



( 1931 - October 
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1. October 24, 1931 - New York City - Hudson 

River: 
A) George Washington Bridge is opened. 
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1932 
1. Dr. C.C. King - University of Pittsburgh: 

A) Isolates Vitamin C. 

2. Veterans of WW I - Bonus Expeditionary Force: 

A) Over 20,000. 
B) March on Washington, D.C. 

C) Protest non-payment of WW I bonuses. 
D) Camp on the Anacostia River & the capitol 

grounds. 
E) Hoover orders the Army to move them out of 

downtown Washington, D.C. 

F) General Douglas MacArthur is in charge: 

I. OVER what he has been told to do. 
II. Orders the camp on the river destroyed. 

III. Attacked by tanks and cavalry. 

IV. Led by Major George Patton! 

(1) He helps set the fires to destroy it! 

(2) One of the veterans ••• Joseph Angelino ••• 

DSC in WWI for saving Patton's life!!!!! 
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1932 
Crime - Chicago 

1. George "Bugs" Moran has been responsible for 
the killing of at least 8 of AI Capone's men 
from 1926 to 1932. 

2. 1946 - Prison - Bank Robbery. 

3. 1956 - Paroled: 
A) February 1957 - Dies of lung cancer. 
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1932 
Crime - New York 

1. From 1932 to 1936 - "Lucky" Luciano will 
totally control the New York rackets! 

2. 1932 - Manhattan, New York - Drugstore: 
A) 23 year old, Vincent "Mad Dog" Coli is in a 

phone booth: 
1.4 of Dutch Schultz's gunmen walk in with 

"Tommy Guns". 
II. Open fire killing him. 
III. 15 bullets in his head and chest. 



( 1932 - January 
1. January 12, 1932 - Hattie Caraway - Arkansas: 

A) U.S. Senate. 
B) 1st - Elected - Female - U.S. Senator. 

( 



March 1, 1932 
The Lindbergh Kidnapping 

1. The Lindbergh family is at the Morrow Estate: 
A) Anne Lindbergh's parents. 
B) 500 acres. 
C) Near Hopewell, New dersey. 

2. The normal routine for this day of the week: 
A) They return to their own home. 
B) BUT: 

I. The baby, 20 month old, Charles Augustus 
Lindbergh dr., has a cold: 
(1) At the last minute. 
(2) Charles and Anne decide to stay over. 

C) They call their home - "Next Day Hill": 
I. To 28 year old, Betty Gow. 
II. English nurse. 
III. Have her come to the Morrow Estate. 
IV. To take care of the baby. 

3. Tuesday - March 1, 1932: 
A) Night. 
B) Windy. 
C) 7:30 ••• The baby is put to bed: 

I. Upstairs nursery. 
II. By Anne and Betty Gow. 

D) Before 9:00 ••• Anne looks in on the baby: 
I. Then goes to bed. 
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E) Lindbergh is in the library reading. 
F) 9:00 - Hears a loud "crack." 
G) Pauses ••• Thinks it is a broken tree limb. 
H) Goes back to reading. 
I) 9:55 - Gow looks in on the baby: 

I. GONE! 
II. Everyone is alerted. 
III. House is searched. 

J) In the nursery: 
I. On the radiator top. 
II. Below the window. 
III. Envelope ••• Letter inside: 

(1) "Dear Sir, 
Have $50 thousand redy, $25 

thousand in twenty dollar bills, $15 
thousand in ten dollar bills. And, $10 
thousand in five dollar bills. After 2-4 
days we will inform you where to 
deliver the money. We war,. you for 
making anyding public or for notify the 
police. The child is in gut care. 
Instructions for the letter are 
signatures." 

K) At the lower right hand corner of the letter: 
I. 2 interlocking circles. 
II. Each about the size of a quarter. 
III. Drawn in blue ink. 
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IV. Solid red ball inside the oval created by 
the interlock. 

V. 3 punched holes: 
(1) Inside each circle and the interlock. 

L) Letter appears to be written by: 
I. German or Germanic background. 

M) Letter and envelope ••• No prints! 
N) Police are called. 
0) 1 st to arrive: 

I. Harry Wolf: 
(1) Hopewell's Chief of Police. 

P) Outside: 
I. Soft, muddy, earth. 
II. 2 different sets of footprints: 

(1) These will be ruined by hordes of 
police walking over them! 

Q) Outside: 
I. 75 feet from the house. 
II. Crude, home-made, ladder. 
III. Broken rung ••• The "crack"????? 
IV. Handled by everybody! 
V. Later ••• Over 500 different prints on it! 

(1) BUT, there are some crucial prints 
NOT on the ladder!!! 

R) Outside: 
I. Find a 3h inch "Buck Brothers Company" 

carpenter's chisel: 
(1) No prints! 
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S) Bungling law enforcement: 

I. State police on motorcycles: 

(1) Ruin any chance of getting tire prints. 
II. Touch and handle everything: 

(1) In the house. 

(2) In the nursery. 

T) Everybody is searching for the baby: 

I. State Detectives: 

(1) Under ••• Captain .John Lamb, 
II. State Police: 

(1) Under ••• Colonel Norman Schwarzkopf. 

III. The F.B.I. 

IV. The Secret Service. 

V. Private Detectives. 

4. Saturday - March 5, 1932: 
A) 2 nd ransom note arrives. 

B) Postmarked: 

I. Brooklyn. 

II. 9:00pm. 
III. March 4th. 

C) "Dear Sir, 
We have wrned you note to make 

anyding public also notify the police now 

you have to take the consequences. This 

means we will holt the baby until everyding 

is quiet. We are interested to send him 

back in gut health. Quer ransom was made 
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aus for $50 thousand but now we have to 
take another person to it and probable 
have to keep the baby for a longer time as 
we expected so the mount will be $75 
thousand." 
I. Same "signaturel!" 

D) Pictures are taken of the note: 
I. Distributed to the underworld. 
II. Hope THEY may turn up some clues! 

5. Enter ••• ~ohn F. Condon: 
A) 75 years old. 
B) Teacher and Lecturer. 
C) From the Bronx in New York. 

6. Sunday - March 6, 1932: 
A) Condon writes a letter. 
B) To "The Bronx Home News" newspaper. 
C) Openly offers to act as: 

I. Intermediary between Lindbergh and the 
Kidnappers! 

D) Is printed on the front page! 

7. Wednesday - March 9, 1932: 
A) Condon receives 2 letters: 

I. One for ••• Him. 
II. One for ••• Lindbergh. 

B) He calls Lindbergh: 



I. Describes the circles at the bottom: 
(1) Lindbergh knows that they are 

authenticlll 
a. Asks Condon to come and see himl 

8. Condon and Lindbergh meet: 
A) Lindbergh examines the letters. 
B) Accepts Condon as the intermediary. 
C) To keep all of it secret from the public: 

I. Condon comes up with an idea: 
(1) He will use his initials: J.F.C. and 

become •••• "Jafsie." 

9. Police interview the Lindbergh maid: 
( A) Violet Sharp: 

I. 28 years old. 
B) Sharp says: 

I. Betty Gow told her: 
(1) She was going to the Morrow Estate 

to take care of the baby. 
(2) The Lindbergh's would not be 

returning home. 
C) Is asked her whereabouts on March 1st

: 

I. Is nervousl 
II. Is agitatedl 
III. Says she went out with a man and 

another couple. 
IV. Says they went to a movie. 
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V. Says the man drove her back to the 
Lindbergh home •. 

VI. CAN'T recall the man's name! 
VII. CAN'T recall the couple they're with! 
VIII. CAN'T recall the theatre! 
IX. CAN'T recall the movie! 

10. Friday - March 11, 1932: 
A) 7:00 - Night. 
B) Condon gets a phone call. 
C) Man ... German accent: 

I. Is answering the "~afsie" ad. 
II. Asks Condon if he is the "contact." 
III. The man talks to someone in the 

background. 
IV. The voice in the background ••• ln Italian 

••• Tells the man on the phone to "shut 

up." 

11. Saturday - March 12, 1932: 
A) 8:30 - Night. 
B) Cab driver, ~oseph Perrone: 

I. Delivers a letter to Condon. 
C) Perrone says: 

I. Man who gave it to him ••• German accent. 
II. Dressed in brown overcoat and brown, 

felt, hat. 
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D) Letter instructs Condon to meet with the 
kidnappers!l 

E) Later ••• Same night: 
I. Condon drives to a lonely road. 
II. Near the 400 acre Woodlawn Cemetery. 

F) Meets a man: 
I. Brown overcoat. 
II. Brown, felt, hat. 
III. Muffler around his neck and the lower 

portion of his face. 
IV. Heavy German accent. 
V. Same voice as on the phone! 
VI. Coughs a lot. 
VII. Takes off his hat and lowers the muffler 

VERY QUICKLY so Condon will know 
him in the future! 

VIII. Condon ••• Later ••• Describes: 
(1) 5 feet 9 inches tall. 
(2) 160 pounds. 
(3) Small mouth. 
(4) High cheekbones. 
(5) Deep set eyes. 

IX. Man says to call him ".John." 
X. Man tells Condon: 

(1) Are 6 members of the gang: 
a. Four men and two women! 

(2) Asks: "Would I burn if the baby is 

dead?" 
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(3) Then ••• Says the baby is okayl 
(4) The baby is on a boat. 
(5) He left the note IN THE CRIB??II 
(6) Will mail the child's sleeping suit as 

proofl 
(7) Claims to be Scandinavianl 
(8) Gang has planned the crime for a 

year. 
G) Meeting endsl 
H) Condon will tell authorities after the 

meeting: 
I. He can easily recognize the man again I 

12. Tuesday - March 15, 1932: 
A) Condon receives a child's sleeping suit in 

the maill 
I. Lindbergh positively identifies it: 

(1) The one his son was wearing when 
kidnappedl 

13. Saturday - March 19, 1932: 
A) Charity carnival. 
B) Condon is approached by a woman: 

I. She calls him ".lafsiel" 
II. She tells him to meet her on Wednesday. 

C) He will showup ••• She doesn'tl 

( 14. The ransom money is put together: 
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A) Will be bills and gold certificates. 
B) All serial numbers will be recorded by the 

U.S. Treasury Department. 
C) Two packages: 

I. $50 thousand. 
II. $20 thousand. 

D) Condon puts an ad in the paper: 
I. The money is ready! 

15. Tuesday - March 29, 1932: 
A) Condon gets a reply: 

I. Left in his mailbox. 
II. He is to bring the money to St. 

Raymond's. Cemetery. 

16. Saturday - April 2, 1932: 
A) Night. 
B) Lindbergh drives Condon to St. Raymond's 

Cemetery. 
C) Condon walks in as told by himself: 

I. Lindbergh stays in the car: 
(1) He can hear the voices. 

D) Man's voice: "Hey, Doctor." 
E) "-John" meets with Condon: 

I. They agree to exchange the money for a 
note telling where the baby is! 

F) 2 men separate at 9:16. 
G) 9:29 - 13 minutes later - Meet back: 



I. Switch ••• Money for note! 
H) Condon convinces ".John": 

I. Only able to raise $50 thousand. 
II. ".John" says okay. 

I) The two men separate and leave. 

17. Note: 
A) Boy is on a boat. 
B) The "Nelly." 
C) It is a 28 foot long boat. 
D) There are 2 people on the boat. 
E) The 2 people are innocent. 
F) The boat is near Elizabeth Island. 

( 18. That area is searched for days ••• NO BOAT!!! 

( 

19. Wednesday - April 13, 1932: 
A) Police question Violet Sharp again. 
B) NOW she says she didn't go to the movies 

on March 1 st! 

C) NOW says she went on a date with a man 
named "Ernie" and another couple! 

D) NOW says they went to a roadside 
restaurant! 

E) THIS IS STRANGE ••• WHY??? 
I. She is practically engaged to Septimus 

Banks! 
F) Strange ••• Her bank account: 
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I. Shows ••• $1,600.00!n 
II. Her salary ••• $100.00 per month! 
III. This is during the depression! 
IV. Has been sending her mom money! 
V. How does she get this much??? 

20. Thursday - May 12, 1932: 
A) 4 miles from the Estate. 
B) William Allen pulls his truck over: 

I. 46 year old, black, truck driver. 
II. Walks 70 feet from the road to relieve 

himself. 
III. Looks down. 
IV. Shallow grave. 
V. Remains of a child! 

21. The body: 
A) Black from decomposition. 
B) Right foot is missing. 
C) Left leg, from the knee down, is missing. 
D) Left hand is missing. 
E) Right arm is missing. 
F) Appears to have multiple head wounds. 
G) Most of the organs are gone. 
H) Most of the lower portion of the body is 

gone: 
I. Most of the damage is from animals 

eating on it. 



( 
22. The body is taken into town: 

A) Some material and a label are still on the 
body. 

B) They match the baby's clothing. 
C) Cause of death: 

I. Fractured skull! 
D) Was the baby dropped from the ladder?? 

I. Broken rung!! 
II. Skull fractured on concrete below??? 

E) Will basically be identified by Lindbergh and 
Gow by the material and label! 

F) 1 hour after the identification: 
I. Cremated! 

( 23. The death ••• Results ••• Passage of The 
Lindbergh Law. 

24. THERE HAD TO BE SOMEBODY ON THE 
INSIDE OF THE LINDBERGH HOUSEHOLD 
HELPING THE KIDNAPPERS ••• WHY?? 

A) To know the exact location of the nursery! 
B) To know the Lindbergh's were not going to 

home on that date! 

25. Monday - May 23, 1932: 
A) Violet Sharp is questioned for the 3rd time. 
B) She is now under suspicion. 
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C) Says she called "Ernie" 90 minutes after 
she learned Gow was going to Hopewell. 

D) Is the man Ernie Brinkert? 
I. Former taxi operator. 
II. Small time crook. 
III. She has 6 of his business cards., 
IV. When shown his mug shot she says: 

"That's him!" 
E) BUT, why couldn't she remember his last 

name?? 
F) She becomes hysterical ••• lnterview ends!! 

26 • .June 10, 1932: 
A) Violet Sharp drinks cyanide!!!! 

I. Suicide. 
B) MOST LIKELY: 

I. She either willingly, or unwillingly, gave 
information from the inside to the 
kidnappers! 

27 • .June 11, 1932: 
A) Ernie Brinkert is questioned about Sharp. 
B) Denies knowing her! 
C) Denies knowing anything about the 

kidnapping! 

28. Man named "Ernie Miller" comes forward and 
says he is the "Ernie" she dated! 
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A) His story checks out! 

29. April 5, 1933: 
A) The United States goes off the Gold 

Standard: 
I. All Gold money or Gold certificates are 

required to be turned in by May1, 1934! 

30. April 11, 1933: 
A) Greenwich, Connecticut. 
B) Pastry Shop. 
C) The 1 st ransom bill will turn up! 

D) Chauffer driven green Packard pulls up. 
E) Well-dressed woman gets out: 

I. In her 40's. 
II. Dark complected. 

F) Buys a loaf of bread and a pie: 
I. Pays for it with a $20 bill! 

G) Owner compares it with a list of the ransom 
money!! 

I. Match!! 
H) He informs her it is one of the bills: 

I. She runs from the store. 
II. Car speeds away! 

31. Ransom bills start turning up: 
A) In the Bronx and other areas. 
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32. Description of man passing them: 
A) 40 years old. 
B) German accent. 
C) 6 feet tall. 
D) Long, thin, face. 
E) Light hair. 
F) Light complected. 
G) Blue eyes. 
H) High cheekbones. 
I) Pointed chin. 

33. The description fits ".John." 

34. All of the bills passed are folded in 8 
sections. 

35. Tuesday - September 18, 1934: 
A) 10:00 - Morning. 
B) Bronx service station. 
C) Man ••• Dark, blue, Dodge, sedan. 
D) Gets 5 gallons of gas. 
E) Pays for it with a $10 Gold certificate. 
F) As required by law: 

I. Attendant writes down the license plate 
number on the certificate: 
(1) 4U-13-41. 

G) Bank will identify it as a ransom certificate. 



( 

36. Traced to ••• Bruno Richard Hauptmann: 
A) 1279 East 222 Street - Bronx, New York. 
B) German. 
C) 35 years old. 
D) Blue eyes. 
E) Blonde hair. 
F) Slender. 
G) Wounded in WW I. 
H) 1923 ••• lmmigrates to America. 
I) 1924 ••• Marries Anna Schoeffler. 
J) 1931 ••• Son ••• Manfred ••• Born. 
K) Carpenter by trade. 
L) Lives "comfortably." 
M) House: 

I. Close to Woodlawn Cemetery. 
II. Is 10 blocks from the National Lumber 

Company. 
III. 4 miles from St. Raymond's Cemetery. 

37. Wednesday - September 19, 1934: 
A) Hauptmann pulls away from his house in his 

car. 
B) Stop sign: 

I. Arrested. 
C) Searched: 

I. In his wallet: 
(1) $29 in bills. 
(2) A $20 Gold certificate: 
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a. It is folded in 8 sections. 
D) In one of his notebooks: 

I. Sketch of a ladder. 

38. At the police station: 
A) He insists he knows nothing. 
B) His handwriting seems similar to the 

ransom notes. 

39. Back at his house: 
A) Taken apart by the police. 
B) Mrs. Hauptmann is told to stay with friends. 
C) House will be leased by Detective Lewis 

Bornmann: 
I. He will let nobody EXCEPT prosecution 

people in! 

40. Thursday - September 20, 1934: 
A) Hauptmann's garage is torn apart. 
B) Two wrapped bundles and a storage tin are 

found: 
I. $13,760.00 in ransom money! 

C) TO THIS DAY ••• $31,140.00 ••• NEVER FOUND! 
D) He will be asked about the money: 

I. Left with him by a friend ••• lsidor Fisch. 
II. Have been partners in the Stock Market. 
III. Fisch owes him $7 thousand. 
IV. Night - December 1933: 



( 

( 

(1) Party at Hauptmann's. 
(2) Fisch arrives. 
(3) Gives him a shoebox tied with string. 
(4) Asks Hauptmann to keep it for him. 
(5) Puts the shoebox in the pantry on a 

shelf. 
E) People at the party verify the story! 
F) Hauptmann: 

I. Later ••• Rains. 
II. Pantry leaks. 
III. Box is soaked. 
IV. Discover it's full of money. 
V. Dries it ••• Wraps it in newspaper and some 

in a storage tin. 
VI. Stores it in the garage because it's dry. 
VII. Has only taken what money Fisch owes 

him! 
G) Records checked ••• DOES rain on the date 

he claims! 
H) Checked ••• Pantry does leak!! 

41. Interesting point: 
A) NOT one of the passed ransom bills has 

Hauptmann's fingerprints on them! 

42. What about Isidor Fisch?? 
A) December of 1933 ••• Sails to Germany. 
B) To see his parents. 



( C) March 29, 1934 ••• Dies in Germany ••• Of 
Pulmonary TB!IIII 

43. Condon is called down to the police station: 
A) Asked to identify Hauptmann: 

I. Is not sure. 
B) Hauptmann speaks: 

I. Condon: "That's not '.John'!" 
C) Hauptmann's voice is high-pitched: 

I. Condon says ".John's" voice was husky. 

44. Saturday - September 22, 1934: 
A) Police discover missing attic boards in 

Hauptmann's house: 
I. Claim he used them to make the ladder. 
II. Wood expert claims the boards from the 

ladder match those in the attic II 
(1) BUT, do they? 
(2) Other experts will say ••• NOII! 

B) Later ••• Trial ••• Wood Expert ••• Arthur Koehler: 
I. Traces wood to The National Lumber and 

Millwork Company in the Bronx. 
II. Says the wood in the ladder comes from 

the attic! 
III. Says the grain and the nail holes match 

up! 
C) Hauptmann is an excellent carpenter: 

I. Would he have made such a lousy ladder? 
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45. Lindbergh is called down to the police 
station: 

A) Hauptmann's voice ••• lshe ".John"? 
B) Says ••• NO! 
C) YET ••• 2 weeks later: 

I. Says ••• YES!!! 
D) Why the change in 2 weeks? 
E) How can he make a positive identification? 

I. He could barely hear ".John" and Condon 
talking! 

46. Monday - September 24, 1934: 
A) Morning. 
B) What will be come a highly advertised 

discovery! 
C) Hauptmann's house. 
D) Closet. 
E) Written on the wall. 
F) "2974 Decatur" ••••• Condon's address! 
G) "SDG-3-7154" ••••• Condon's phone number! 
H) Why would Hauptmann write the phone 

number? 
I. He had no phone! 

I) Condon believes they're phony! 
.J) Later ••• Tom Cassidy ••• Reporter: 

I. "The New York Daily News." 
II. Admits he "planted" the number and 

address!!! 



( 47. October 8, 1934: 

( 

A) Hauptmann is indicted by a New .Jersey 
Grand .Jury: 

I. For the kidnap-murder. 

48. December 1934: 
A) Condon positively identifies Hauptmann as 

".John"!!??? 

49 • .January 2, 1935: 
A) Flemington, New .Jersey. 
B) Trial starts. 
C) 1st time: 

I. Sound cameras are allowed in a 
courtroom! 

D) .Jury: 

I. 8 men - 4 women. 
E) .Judge ••• Thomas Trenchard. 
F) Prosecutor ••• David Wilentz: 

I. 39 years old. 
II. Ultimate goal ••• Governor of New .Jersey. 

G) Defense Attorney ••• Edward Reilly: 
I. An alcoholic! 
II. Chases women! 
III. Can actually care less about 

Hauptmann! 
H) Press: 

I. Has already decided Hauptmann is guilty! 
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I) Trial ••• Carnival atmosphere!! 
J) Joseph Perrone: 

I. Cab driver. 

II. Identifies Hauptmann as "John": 
(1) AFTER, he has already wrongly 

identified 3 other people!!! 
K) Amandus Hochmuth: 

I. Identifies Hauptmann as: 
(1) Man at the wheel. 
(2) Speeding, "old, dirty, green, car." 
(3) Near the estate. 
(4) Day of the kidnapping. 

II. He is 87 years old!! 
III. Legally ••• blind!!! 

L) Albert Osborn: 
I. Handwriting expert. 
II. Hauptmann writes the 15 ransom notes! 

M) John Trendley: 
I. Handwriting expert. 
II. Hauptmann did NOT write the notes!!! 

(1) Hauptmann will testify: 
a. He is forced to misspell certain 

words by the police in the sample 
notes he writes for comparison! 

N) Police claim: 
I. Only tool missing from Hauptmann's tool 

box: 
(1) 314 inch Buck Brothers wood chisel! 
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(2) Found at scene! 
II. Actually, they find 2 of them in 

Hauptmann's garage: 
(1) Will NEVER reveal that! 

0) Payroll records for the day of the 
kidnapping: 

I. Hauptmann is not at work!! 
(1) Only works 6 days the entire month! 

II. Actually, the records have been 
tampered with!! 
(1) He IS at work! 
(2) Foreman ••• He works all day on March 

1st!!! 
(3) Is paid for 11 days in April! 
(4) Prosecution will knowingly suppress 

the fact of the tampering! 
(5) Soon after trial ••• Those records 

mysteriously "disappear." 
P) Defense points: 

I. Who was the Italian voice on the phone to 

Condon? 
II. How does the woman know Condon as 

"Jafsie"? 
(1) Only he, Lindbergh, the police, and the 

kidnappers know that! 
III. The Gold certificate Hauptmann gives 

the service station attendant? 
(1) NOT folded in 8 sections!! 
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(2) ALL others have beenl! 
IV. Hauptmann's car?? 

(1) Turns up no evidencel! 
V. Of all the fingerprints on the ladder? 

(1) NOT one is Hauptmann'sl! 
VI. Hauptmann is almost illiterate: 

(1) Wilentz tries to portray him as being a 
criminal geniusl!! 

VII. ~anuary 24th - Hauptmann starts his 
testimony: 

(1) Wilentz cross-examines him for 11 
hoursl! 

(2) ~udge allows Wilentz to bully and 
badger himl! 

50. ~udge Trenchard instructs the ~ury: 
A) Are almost a condemnation of death for 

Hauptmann!1! 
I. Even Lindbergh says so! 

51. February 13, 1935: 
A) After ••• 29 court sessions. 
B) After ••• 162 witnesses. 
C) After ••• 381 exhibits. 
D) Case goes to the ~ury: 

I. 11 Yz hours of deliberation. 
II. Outside ~ury room people chant: "Kill 

Hauptmann!" 



( 52. February 14, 1935: 
A) After ••• 32 days. 
B) Guilty! 
C) Death in the Electric Chair! 

53. Hauptmann becomes prisoner #17400. 

54. As execution approaches: 
A) Hauptmann is visited by Governor Hoffman: 

I. Confess ••• ln return ••• Sentence commuted 
to life!!! 

(1) Hauptmann: "I'm innocent. I've told 
the truth!" 

( 55. April 3, 1936: 
A) Trenton, New .Jersey. 
B) State Prison. 
C) Proclaiming innocence to the end. 
D) Hauptmann ••• Electric Chair!!!!! 

56. Some FACTS: 
A) Hauptmann has only 1/3 of the money! 

I. Rest? •• Never found!! 
B) Hauptmann has dealt with the kidnappers! 

I. Either directly, or indirectly! 
C) Hauptmann retires from the carpentry 

business! 
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I. At PRECISELY the time of the ransom 
payment! 

D) After Hauptmann's arrest: 
I. The ransom notes quit turning up! 

E) HAS to be more than 1 person involved, 
why? 
I. Phone calls and voices!! 
II. There have been "lookouts" at the 

cemeteries!! 
III. To get the baby through the window to 

the ladder HAD to be a "handoff" from 
one person to another!! 

F) Most likely ••• TWO intruders at the house!!! 
I. One enters. 
II. KNOWS room. 
III. Hands baby out to other on the ladder. 
IV. Leaves ransom note. 
V, Wipes away any prints. 

G) Kidnapper DOES have previous knowledge 
and an informant on the inside of the 
Lindbergh household ••• Why? 
I. Lindbergh's are not supposed to be at the 

Estate on that night! 
II. Last minute change! 
III. Most Iikely ••• Violet Sharp: 

(1) Either directly or indirectly. 
H) Most likely, Hauptmann is approached by a 

German friend: 
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I. Makes the ladder upon requestl 
I) Hauptmann could NOT have been in the 

baby's room IF he was " .. ohn" ••••• Why? 
I. ""ohn" makes a big mistake when he 

talks to Condon: 
(1) Says he left the note in the cribll 
(2) Note is left on the radiatorlll 

.. ) Condon and ""ohn" - At their 1st meeting: 
I. ""ohn" emphasizes Betty Gow and her 

boyfriend, Red "ohnson, are not involved: 
(1) Why??? 

K) May 12, 1932: 
I. Day the corpse is foundl 
II. Isidor Fisch applies for a German visalll 

57. 1976 - Anthony Scaduto - "Scapegoat": 
A) While Hauptmann is on death row: 

I. Ellis Parker: 
(1) Chief of Detectives. 
(2) Burlington County. 
(3) New .. ersey. 
(4) Not convinced Hauptmann is guilty. 
(5) Not convinced Hauptmann is the sole 

kidnapper. 
II. He advertises in the newspapers: 

(1) Offers a large reward. 
(2) To talk to anyone about the real 

kidnappers. 
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III. Man calls ••• Meeting setl 
IV. Meet ••• Man ••• Paul Wendel: 

(1) Brilliant. 
(2) Disbarred lawyer. 
(3) Possibly ••• Psychopathic. 
(4) Has once represented Isidor Fisch: 

a. Narcotics case in Trenton. 
(5) Lives in Trenton: 

a. 17 minutes from the Lindbergh 
home. 

(6) Has a sister living behind St. 
Raymond's Cemeteryl 

(7) Is presently wanted for passing bad 
checksl 

V. Tells Parker he knows everyone involved: 
(1) Ladder breaks going up, NOT coming 

downl 
(2) Screwdriver used to pry up the 

window ••• NOT a chisell 
a. Police records verify they thought it 

was a screwdriver and not a chiselll 
(3) Go out the front doorl 
(4) Body ••• NOT the Lindbergh baby: 

a. Someone else. 
b. Dug up by bootleggers from a 

cemetery. 
c. Placed there to be found. 
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d. Why? •• So police will quit stopping 
them and discovering their loadsl 

B) Parker starts investigating Wendel: 
I. Has told some friends he needs to get his 

hands on $50 thousand I 
II. Trenton drugstore has sold baby 

medicine to the Wendel's. 
III. Delivered by a young clerk. 
IV. Wendel's don't have a babylill 

C) Parker, his son, and 3 others ••• Kidnap 
Wendel: 
I. Scare him: 

(1) Tell him ••• Mob has contract on him: 
a. For the kidnapping. 

(2) Only way to save himself ••• Confessl 
(3) Get police protectionl 

II. Confession: 
(1) Made ladder from wood used to 

construct his father's church in 
Trenton. 

(2) Went up ladder. 
(3) Pries open window with a 

screwdriver. 
(4) Baby in a laundry bag. 
(5) Out front door. 
(6) Baby home to wife and daughter. 
(7) Baby has cold ••• Medicine from 

drugstore. 
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(8) Writes notes to sound German: 
a. Easy ••• Father is German! 

(9) "Signature" idea ••• Trademark in his 
law books! 

(10) Isidor Fisch was ".John": 
a. Cough ••• TB!! 

(11) Baby ••• Falis off bed ••• Fractures skull: 
a. Dies. 
b. Bury body in the woods. 

(12) Fisch blackmails him for a large 
portion of the ransom money. 

(13) Fisch takes most in Gold 
certificates. 

D) Parker's story leaks: 
I. Forced by Wilentz to give Wendel up! 
II. Wilentz TELLS Wendel to write out a 

repudiation of the confession: 
(1) Tell the public ••• lt was beaten out of 

him! 
E) Wilentz has political ambitions: 

I. Is he going to admit he's convicted an 
innocent man? 
(1) NO WAY!!! 

F) Papers charging Wendel NEVER get to the 

Grand .Jury: 
I. Who stops them? •• WILENTZ!! 

G) Hauptmann is executed! 
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H) Parker and his men are tried for the 
kidnapping of Wendel: 

I. Get varying terms. 

58. Summary: 
A) Does Wendel get "inside" help? 
B) Did Fisch bring Hauptmann in on the crime? 
C) NO DOUBT, Wendel is truly involved: 

I. Too much knowledge about certain 
thingsl 

D) NO DOUBT, Fisch involvedl 

59. October 10, 1994: 
A) Anna Hauptmann dies at age 95: 

I. On hers and Bruno's 69th Anniversaryl 
B) To her death ••• Proclaims his innocencel 
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March 1932 
Clyde Barrow & Bonnie Parker 

1. Clyde Chestnut Barrow: 
A) Bom - March 24, 1909 - Telice, Texas. 
B) Minor public education. 
C) Quick tempered. 
D) Sadistic. 
E) 5 feet 6 inches tall - Brown eyes - Brown 

hair - Slight build. 
F) Loves guns and cars. 
G) Latent homosexual - Will "love" gang 

member, Ray Hamilton. 

2. Bonnie Parker: 
A) Bom - October 10, 1910 - Rowena, Texas. 
B) Is 18 months younger than Clyde. 
C) At age 16 - Marries - Roy Thomton: 

I. Will separate - Never divorce. 
D) Is a nymphomaniac: 

I. Will "sleep" with both Clyde and Ray 
Hamilton. 

3. Ivan "Buck" Barrow: 
A) Clyde's brother. 
B) Bom - 1913. 
C) Will serve time in the Texas State 
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Penitentiary at Huntsville. 
D) Wife - Blanche. 

4. January 1930 - Clyde meets Bonnie for the 1 st 

time. 

5. March 2, 1930 - Waco, Texas - Clyde is 
arrested for burglary: 
A) Ma'rch 11th - Escapes using a gun Bonnie 

has smuggled in to him. 
B) March 18th 

- Middletown, Ohio­
Recaptured. 

C) April 21 st 
- Huntsville Prison -14 years. 

D) To get out of field work - Has a fellow 
prisoner chop 2 toes off his left foot with 
an axe. 

E) Later - Prison fight - kills inmate, Ed 
Crowder. 

F) February 2, 1932 - Paroled. 

6. March 2, 1932 - He and Bonnie steal a car: 
A) Run off together. 
B) She is captured in Mabank, Texas - 3 

months in jail. 
C) Will serve her time and rejoin Clyde! 

7. March 25, 1932 - Clyde and Ray Hamilton -
Dallas, Texas: 
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A) Rob the Sims Oil Company of $3001 

8. April 17, 1932 - Hillsboro, Texas - Rob a 
.Jewelry Store: 
A) Get $401 
B) Kill .Jeweler, .John Bucher. 

9. May 12, 1932 - Lufkin, Texas - Clyde, 
Hamilton, and Frank Clause rob several gas 
stations: 
A) Same day - Dallas, Texas: 

I. Rob a Liquor Store • $761 

10. Gang commits murder, robbery, and 
kidnapping in: 

A) Oklahoma. 
B) Missouri. 
C) Arkansas. 
D) Louisiana. 
E) Iowa. 
F) Texas. 
G) New Mexico. 
H) Kansas. 
I) Indiana • 
.J) Minnesota. 

11. August 1, 1932 - Dallas, Texas - Armed 
robbery. 
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12. August 5, 1932 - Atoka, Oklahoma - Clyde, 
Hamilton, and 2 others: 

A) Kill Sheriff, C.G. Maxwell and deputy 
Sheriff,Eugene Moore. 

13. August 12, 1932 - Bonnie rejoins Clyde: 
A) Rob the Neuhoff Packing Company: 

I. $1,1001 

14. August 13, 1932 - Carlsbad, New Mexico: 
A) kidnap Sheriff, .Joe .Johns: 

I. Next day - San Antonio, Texas: 
a. Release him - Escape a police trap. 

15. September 1932 - Fort Worth, Texas: 
A) Raid the National Guard Armory: 

I. Boxes of machine guns, automatic rifles, 
and shotguns. 

16. October 8, 1932 - Abilene, Texas: 
A) Rob the Abilene State Bank: 

I. $1,4001 

17. October 10, 1932 - Sherman, Texas: 
A) Rob a Grocery Store: 

I. $501 
II. kill butcher, Howard Hall. 
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18. November 9, 1932 - Orongo, Missouri: 
A) Rob the Bank - $200! 

19. Meet 16 year old, William Daniel "WD" .Jones: 
A) .Joins them I 

20. December 5, 1932 - Temple, Texas: 
A) Steal a car - Kill the owner's son, Doyle 

.Johnson. 

21 • .January 6, 1933 - Dallas, Texas - escape a 
police trap: 

A) Kill deputy Sheriff, Malcolm Davis. 

( 22 • .January 7, 1933 - Dallas, Texas - Robbery. 

I 
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23 • .January 9, 1933 - Kidnap Motorcycle 
Policeman, Thomas Persell: 

A) Later - Release him. 

24. March 20, 1933 - Buck Barrow is paroled: 
A) He and Blanche join Bonnie, Clyde, and WD. 

25. March and April 1933: 
A) Neosho, Missouri: 

I. Rob a .Jewelry Store. 
B) Springfield, Missouri: 

I. Rob the Federal Armory. 



( C) Kansas City, Kansas: 

( 

I. Rob a loan office. 
26. April 13, 1933 - .Joplin, Missouri: 

A) Hiding out in a nice neighborhood: 
I. Are reported to the police. 
II. Two police cars arrive. 
III. Big shootout. 
IV. Escape. 
V. Clyde and WD are wounded slightly. 
VI. Policemen, Wes Harryman and Harry 

McGinnis are killed plus 1 officer 
wounded. 

27. April 27, 1933 - Kidnap H.D. Darby and 
Sophie Stone: 

A) Later - Release them unharmed. 

28. May 8, 1933 - Luceme, Indiana: 
A) Rob the Luceme State Bank: 

I. $300! 

29. May 16, 1933 - Okabena, Minnesota: 
A) Rob the 1 at State Bank: 

I. $1,500! 

30 • .June 22, 1933 - Alma, Texas: 
A) Rob the Alma State Bank. 



( 31. ~une 23, 1933 - Fayetteville, Texas: 
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A) Rob a Piggly Wiggly Store: 
I. Kill Marshal, H.D. Humphrey. 

B) Same day - Van Buren, Arkansas: 
I. Rob a store. 
II. Kill a man and assault a woman. 

32. ~uly 1933 - Oklahoma City, Oklahoma: 
A) Kill a traffic officer. 
B) Steal a car. 
C) Raid the National Guard Armory at Enid, 

Oklahoma. 

33. ~uly 18, 1933 - Fort Dodge, Iowa: 
A) Rob 3 gas stations. 

34. Late ~uly 1933 - Platte City, Iowa: 
A) Check into a Tourist Camp. 
B) Bonnie is recuperating from bad bums 

Suffered in a car wreck. 
C) Police surround the cabin. 
D) Shootout. 
E) Escape. 
F) Blanche has glass in her eyes. 
G) Buck has been wounded in the head 3 

Times: 
I. I bullet has gone in one temple and out 

The other. 
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H) Reach Dexter, Louisiana: 
I. Camp in the woods. 

I) .July 24, 1933 - 200 Police surround them: 
I. Shootout. 
II. Clyde, Bonnie, and WD get away: 

a. Clyde has 4 wounds in the arm. 
b. WD has been wounded in the head. 

III. Buck is shot in the hip, back, and 
shoulder - He and Blanche are captured • 

.J) .July 29th 
- Perry, Iowa -King's Daughter 

Hospital: 
I. Buck Barrow dies. 

35. Clyde recuperates in the Dallas, Texas area. 

36. October 8, 1933 - Abilene, Texas: 
A) Rob the bank. 

37. November 22, 1933 - Grand Prairie, Texas: 
A) Rob a gas station • $3,500. 
B) Escape a police trap: 

I. Both Bonnie and Clyde are wounded in the 
legs. 

38 • .January 16, 1934 - Break Ray Hamilton, 
Henry Methvin, and .Joe Palmer out of the 
Eastham Prison: 

C A) Kill a guard. 



\ 39. "anuary 20, 1934 - Lancaster, Texas: 
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A) Rob the bank. 

40. Easter Sunday - April 1, 1934 - Grapevine, 
Texas: 

A) Bonnie, Clyde, and Methvin kill 2 Highway 
Patrolmen, E.G. Wheeler and H.D. Murphy. 

41. April 6, 1934 - Miami, Oklahoma: 
A) Clyde kills Constable, Cal Campbell. 

42. April 25, 1934 - Sherman, Texas: 
A) Ray Hamilton is captured less than 2 hours 

after robbing the 1st National Bank in 
Lewisville. 

43. Bonnie and Clyde go into hiding on Henry 
Methvin's father's farm near Arcadia, 
Louisiana: 

A) Methvin's father makes a deal with the law 
in exchange for his son's life: 

I. Tells where they are and their habits. 
II. Day of the week and road where they 

pick up messages. 
B) Spot is staked out by 5 officers under 

Texas Ranger, Frank Hamer. 

( 44. May 23, 1934 - Near Arcadia, Louisiana - 8 



\ 
miles from Gibsland: 

A) 9:15 - Moming. 
B) Bonnie and Clyde come alon.g in a Fo'rd V-B. 
C) From the bushes - 177 shots are fired at the 

car: 
I. 106 bullets hit the car! 

1'(,"11 ... of the bullets have hit the 2 killing 
them. 

III. He is dead at 25 - She is 23. 
IV. Buried in the West Dallas Cemetery. 

CL'1de:<;? 
yjo;;vJA.?A== =J ? i 
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1932 - May 
1. May 20, 1932 - Amelia Earhart: 

A) 1st Female - Solo - Non-Stop Flight - Atlantic. 

( 
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1932 - November 
1. November 8, 1932 - Presidential Election: 

A) Democrat, Franklin D. Roosevelt: 

I. 32nd President. 

II. 1st Term. 
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1932 - December 
1. Unemployment reaches 13 million!! 
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1. Average life span - 59. 

2. "Newsweek" starts publication. 

3. /~ On?4S .II? 0t4 -1"'..N'" : 
,4)~ OD~;.s r. 
~NO' eL- ~A.I.:L L 

c) ~;9~.( c· #I~e;.~".,..,,~.r (>~ 
#e,d-"'q. 
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1933 
Crime - New York 

1. Dutch Schultz gives the order to "hit" his 1 st 

Lt., Bo Weinberg: 
A) Killed by Benjamin "Bugsy" Siegel: 

I. Siegel has become one of the 
underworld's best "hit-men": 
a. Is responsible for killing many men. 

2. Louis "Lepke" Buchalter and Jacob "G.urrah" 
Shapiro are convicted of violating anti-trust 
laws: 

A) Fined $1 thousand. 
B) 2 years in prison. 
C) Higher court - Judge Martin Manton -

Overtums the convictions. 
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1933 - January 
1. January 23, 1933 - 20th Amendment: 

A) Inauguration moved up to January 20th
• 

B) Into effect after the 1936 Election. 
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February 15, 1933 
Attempted Assassination of President 

Franklin D. Roosevelt 
1. Giuseppi "Joseph" Zangara: 

A) Born ••• ltaly ••• 1902. 
B) Immigrates to America. 
C) 32 years old. 
D) 5 feet and ~ inch tall. 
E) 105 pounds. 
F) Unemployed New Jersey mill worker: 

I. Blames his unemployment on capitalists. 
G) Sutlers chronically from stomach cramps. 
H) Decides the solution to all his problems is to kill 

President FDRII 
I) Reads newspaper ••• FDR is due to be in Miami, 

Florida to make a speech. 
J) Pawnshop: 

I. $8.0011 
II. Buys a .32 caliber revolver. 

2. February 15, 1933: 
A) Miami, Florida. 
B) Bayfront Park. 
C) FDR makes his speech: 

I. From the backseat of an open car. 
D) In the crowd ••• Zangara ••• Loaded revolver. 
E) Anton Cermak: 
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I. Mayor of Chicago. 
II. FDR's good friend. 
III. Is standing on the running board of the car. 

F) All other officials are on the stage, 50 feet to the 
rear of the car. 

G) 9:35 ••• Speech ends ••• FDR waves at the crowd. 
H) Cermak is talking to him. 
I) Zangara pushes himself through the crowd. 
J) 17 feet from the car: 

I. Stands up on an empty chair. 
II. Yells: 'lThere are too many people starving to 

deathl" 
III. Raises the pistol. 
IV. His arm is hit by a woman as he pulls the trigger. 
V. Fires 5 shots. 
VI. All are wild. 
VII. 1 ••• Hits 23 year old, Margaret Kruis in the head. 
VIII. 1 ••• Hits 22 year old, Russell Caldwell in the 

head. 
IX. 1 ••• Hits William Sinnott in the head. 
X. 1 ••• Hits Mrs. Joseph Gill in the stomach. 
XI. 1 ••• Hits Cermak under the right arm and enters 

his right lung. 
K) Zangara is subdued, disarmed, arrested, and taken 

away. 
L) Entire episode has lasted ••• 15 secondsl 
M) At FDR's insistence: 

I. Cermak is placed in his car. 
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II. Driven to the hospital. 
III. Treated. 

3. Zangara is tried for attempted murder: 
A) "Guilty'" 
B) 20 years. 

4. Cermak dies'" 

5. Zangara is tried 'or his murder: 
A) "Guilty'" 
B) March 10, 1933 ••• Sentenced to death' 

6. March 20, 1933: 
A) Rail'ord, Florida. 
B) State Prison. 
C) Zangara is taken to the Electric Chair. 
D) To the newsmen: 1IY0u no take my picture, you 

lousy bums' Goodbye, adios to the world. Push the 
button, push the button'" 

E) 9:15 ••• Morning ••• Electrocuted' 
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1933 - March 
1. March 4, 1933 - Inauguration - 51 year old, 

Democrat, Franklin D. Roosevelt - 32nd 

President: 

A) Born - 1/30/1882 - Hyde Park, New York. 

B) 5 th cousin to Theodore Roosevelt. 

C) Harvard. 

D) Lawyer. 

E) Assistant Secretary of the Navy. 

F) Governor of New York. 

G) Age 39 - Polio - Braces on both legs: 

I. Only crippled President. 

H) Later - His 2 nd Inauguration: 

I. 1st under the 20th Amendment. 

I) Only President ••• 3 rd & 4th terms. 

J) 2 Mistresses. 

K) Wife ••• Eleanor ••• Lesbian??? 

L) Rated ••• Great. 

M) Called "FDR." 

N) Presidency called: "The New Deal." 

0) April 12, 1945 - Warm Springs, Georgia: 

I. Vacation. 

II. Massive cerebral hemorrhage ••• Stroke. 

III. Dies. 



( 2. New Deal legislation: 
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A) Works Progress Administration ••• WPA: 

I. Jobs. 

B) Revenue Act: 
I. Raises estate and corporate taxes. 

II. Raises top income taxes. 

C) Wheeler-Rayburn Act: 

I. Gives the Securities & Exchange 
Commission power to break up unfair utility 

companies. 

3. Agricultural targets of the New Deal: 

A) Land use planning. 

B) Conservation. 

C) Modernization of rural life. 

D) Eradicate rural poverty. 

4. New Deal failures in Agriculture: 

A) No help to the rural Poor Whites, Blacks, 
Indians, Etc. - Why??? 

I. New Deal is designed to help those who 

OWN land! 

5. New Deal promotes Industrial Unionization: 

A) Helps stabilize American capitalism. 
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6. New Deal Agencies and Acts: 

A) Federal Emergency Relief Administration. 

B) Civil Works Administration ••• CWA: 
I. Employs over 4 million men & women. 

II. Build roads, schools, public buildings, etc. 

C) Truth in Securities Act: 

I. All companies issuing stock for sale must 

register with the Federal Trade 
Commission. 

D) Civilian Conservation Corps: 

I. Employs over 3 million teenage males. 

II. Build roads, trails, national parks. 

E) Tennessee Valley Authority ••• TVA: 

. I. Dams - Control Flooding of the Tennessee 

Valley - Reservoirs - Cheap hydroelectric 

power. 

F) National Industrial Recovery Act ••• NIRA: 
I. Blue Eagle. 

II. Codes for business, labor, and government 

to talk out and follow. 
G) Emergency Banking Act: 

I. To fix the banking system. 

H) Glass-Steagall Banking Act: 

I. Creates the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation to protect depositors in banks. 
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II. Outlaws banks investing in the stock 

market, shady businesses, etc. 
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1933 - April 
1. April 4, 1933 - Barnegat Bay, New Jersey: 

A) U.S. Navy dirigible - "Akron": 
I. Goes down in a storm. 
II. 73 drown. 
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June 17, 1933 
The Kansas City Massacre or 
The Union. Station Massacre 

1. Frank IIJelly" Nash: 
A) Born ••• lndiana. 
B) Thief and robber. 
C) Good looking. 
D) Good baritone singing voice. 
E) Warm personality. 
F) Great ability to talk himself out 0' trouble. 
G) Caught ••• Oklahoma State Penitentiary. 
H) August 16, 1918 ••• Pardoned. 
I) Right back to a life of robberyl 
J) Caught ••• August 17, 1920 ••• Back to: 

I. Oklahoma State Penitentiary. 
K) December 1922 ••• Pardoned. 

2. Nash joins the AI Spencer Gang: 
A) Gang has committed 22 bank robberies. 
B) AI Spencer: 

I. Called lIThe King of the Osage Hills." 
C) Other members: 

I. Earl Thayer. 
II. Grover Durri". 
III. Curtis Kelly. 
IV. Wilbur Underhill. 
V. George IWhitey" Curtis. 



( D) Shortly ••• AII are caught or killedl 
, 

3. Nash goes to New Mexico: 
A) Bootlegging. 

4. Flees into Mexico: 
A) March 1924 ••• Caught ••• Extradited. 
B) Tried ••• Guilty. 
C) Leavenworth Federal Penitentiary. 
D) October 19, 1930 ••• Escapesll 

5. Nash goes to Chicago, Illinois: 
A) Uses the alias: IIFrank Miller." 
B) Runs a Speakeasy with slot machines. 

( 
6. Meets and falls in love with Francis Luce. 

7. Helps make plans for a 5 man prison break: 
A) Authorities find outl 
B) Federal Authorities start to close in on him. 

8. 1932: 
A) Involved in some bank robberies. 

9. June 16, 1933: 
A) Captured by F.B.I. Agents. 
B) Take Nash by train to Kansas City: 

( 
I. Underworld knows of the capturel 



( 

( 

II. Underworld knows he's being taken by train! 
III. Underworld doesn't want him to talk! 

10. Saturday ••• Morning ••• June 17, 1933: 
A) Kansas City, Missouri. 
B) Union Station. 
C) F.B.I. Agents, Ray Caffrey and Reed Vetterli arrive: 

I. Caffrey parks the 2 door sedan. 
II. Car is facing south. 
III. They don't notice 5 men in a car two rows south 

of them! 
D) Train pulls in: 

I. Caffrey and Vetterli go to meet the Agents and 
Nash. 

E) The 5 men in the car get ready: 
I. 3 men get on the running boards armed with two 

Thompson's and a .38 pistol: 
(1) Verne Miller. 
(2) Maurice Denning. 
(3) William "Sol'y" Weissman. 

II. 2 of the men remain in the car: 
(1) Adam "Eddie" Richetti. 
(2) Charles Arthur I~Pretty Boy'J Floyd. 

F) The law group reach their car and start getting in: 
I. F.B.I. Agent, Ray Caffrey. 
II. F.B.I. Agent, Reed Vetterli. 
III. F.B.I. Agent, Joe Lackey. 
IV. F.B.I. Agent, Frank Smith. 
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V. Police Chief, Otto Reed. 
VI. Kansas City Detective, W.J. "Red" Groooms. 
VII. Kansas City Detective, Frank Hermanson. 
VI. Frank Nash. 

G) The IIHit-Car" pulls up and opens lire!!! 
H) Just lire blindly into the entire law groupl 

I. Caffrey lalls ••• Seriously wounded in the right 
temple! 

II. Grooms and Hermanson lall on top 01 each other: 
(1) Both ••• Dead! 

III. Vetterli falls ••• wounded. 
IV. Nash's brains are blown out ••• Literal'y! 
V. Lackey falls to the floorboard wounded: 

(1) One bullet in his pelvis. 
(2) One bullet at the base of his spine. 

VI. Smith dives down to the Iloorboard. 
VII. Reed falls to the Iloorboard ••• Dead ••• Riddled with 

bullets! 
I) The 5 II Hit-Men" speed ofl!! 

I. Shots are lired into their car. 
J) Entire episode has lasted 90 seconds!!! 
K) Caffrey dies in the ambulance on the way to the 

hospitalll 
I. Death tol' ••• 5 men! 

11. Wednesday ••• July 5, 1933: 
A) liThe Kansas City Times": 

I. Names some 01 those involved! 
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12. Verne Miller: 
A) Killed by the Underworldll 

13. William "So"y" Weissman: 
A) 2 weeks later ••• SAMEI 

14. Maurice Denning: 
A) Disappears: 

I. Body ••• Never found. 

15. December 1934: 
A) 7 different people are tried in Federal Courts for 

having something to do with the Ilmassacre": 
I. AII ••• Guilty ••• Prison. 

16. Facts: 
A) Nash ••• Hit ••• Because he knows too muchl 
S) Who ordered it ••• Unknownll 
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1933 - June 
1. June 22, 1933 - Chicago, Illinois - The Illinois 

Waterway is opened: 
A) Connects the Great Lakes with the Gulf of 

Mexico. 



1933 - July 
1. July 22, 1933 - Wiley Post - Completes the 1st 

Solo 'Round-the-World-Flight: 
A) Lands at Floyd Bennett Field in New York: 

I. 7 days - 18 hours - 45 minutes. 
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1933 - October 
1. October 17, 1933 - Dr. Albert Einstein: 

A) Arrives in America. 

B) German refugee. 

C) Flees Nazi persecution. 

D) Home - Princeton, New Jersey. 

( 



( 1933 - December 
1. December 5, 1933 - 21 st Amendment: 

A) Repeals the 18th Amendment: 

I. Ends Prohibition. 

,I 
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1934 

1. 1934 - Congress ~ Creates the National Archives. 

2. 1934 - Congress - The Indian Reorganization Act: 
A) Idea of ••• ~ohn Collier. 
B) "Ideally" is to: 

I. Reform the Indians by providing self-government: 
(1) Will be the 1 st time in 50 years that the Indians 

can pick their oWn leaders. 
II. Give them a chance to claim surplus government 

Lands: 
(1) Will stop the loss of Indian lands. 
(2) Indian lands will increase by 3 million acres. 

C) Opposed by many tribes: 
I. Want to keep their own form of government. 

D) Provisions: 
I. Stops loss of Indian lands. 
II. Makes funds available for education from a 

revolving credit program. 
III. The B.I.A.(Blireau of Indian Affairs)controls the 

newly elected "puppet tribal councils": 
(1) These members get "special favors." 

IV. The B.I.A. has veto power over tribal finances. 
V. The B.I.A. has veto power over what the tribe can 

or cannot buy. 
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VI. The a.I.A. has the power to dictate Indian School 
curriculum. 

VII. The a.I.A. writes the constitutions for the tribes. 
VIII. Sets up a "Kangaroo Court System": 

(1) .Judge - .Jury - Prosecutor - Defense Attorney: 
a. To hold any of these positions, the main 

criteria is that you are a "puppet" of the 
a.I.A.!I! 

E) DOES NOT: 
I. Set up a system of checks and balances. 
II. Set up procedures for correcting wrongs. 

J#/~~'?'-4ewtD~ - S-~~~./7?'~ ~ ,6<~e.... 
/-Ic:r: / 
A)~v~ ~70~ ",,~. 

~ ~O • .:)~ •• IS'/.Le ?~~. 
c) ~o ~?'VCI~ ~~/~v~~. I 

-b),c:;s-~ds/~ ~t. ~~~/r7<=:r f 
~d~ ~;'/~Sl"b.....J 
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4. 1934 - Leadership of the Black Muslims is taken 

over by Elijah Muhammed (Robert Poole): 
A) Nation of Islam. 

B) NOT formally recognized by Moslems. 

C) Adopt Arabic 1st names and "X" for last name. 
D) Opposed to integration. 

E) Preach separation of races. 

F) Preach Black Nationalism. 
G) Tithe of 10% of income. 

H) No alcohol. 

I) No tobacco. 

J) No narcotics. 
K) No gambling. 

L) No eating of pork, cornbread, or any other 
southern Black food. 

M) Be very clean. 
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1934 
Crime 

1. ~ohnny Torrio, Charles "Lucky" Luciano, and 
Meyer Lansky form The National Crime 
Syndicate: 
A) Board of Directors: 

I. ~ohnny Torrio. 
II. Charles "Lucky" Luciano. 
III. Meyer Lansky. 
IV. Louis "Lepke" Buchalter. 
V. ~acob "Gurrah" Shapiro. 
VI. Abner "Longy" Zwillman. 
VII. Frank Costello. 
VIII. ~oe Adonis. 
IX. Albert Anastasia. 
X. Vito Genovese. 

B) Meyer Lansky: 
I. Bom -1902 - Russia. 
II. 1911 -Immigrants to America. 
III. He and Siegel steal cars and furnish 

them to Naw York City mobsters. 
IV. Boss of gang - Bootlegging, gambling, 

and murder. 
C) The Syndicate creates a branch that 

becomes known as "Murder Incorporated": 
I. Headed by Albert Anastasia - "The Lord 
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High Executioner." 
II. Buchalter and Shapiro are made the 

Head of the Enforcement Arm. 



1935 
1. New Deal - Rural Electrification Administration: 

A) Produce electricity for farms. 

2. New Deal - The Banking Act: 

A) Reorganize the Federal Reserve System. 

3. New Deal - The Social Security Act: 

. A) To protect, thru pensions, the elderly: 

I. Is the Government's 1st big Social Welfare 
program. 

( 4. New Deal - The National Labor Relations Act or, 

The Wagner Act (Liberal Senator from New 
York, Robert Wagner): 

A) Labor's "Magna Carta": 
I. Creates the National Labor Relations Board. 

5. Opponents to the New Deal and their "solutions" 

to the Depression: 
A) Father Charles Coughlin - Detroit - Catholic 

Priest: 

I. Nationalize the banking system and inflate 
currency. 

B) Dr. Francis Townsend - California: 
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I. 20/0 transaction tax to fund retirement 

pensions to be paid at the rate of $200 per 

month. 
C) Huey Long - Senator - Louisiana: 

I. "Share Our Wealth." 

II. Tax the rich more. 
III. Everybody ••• Guaranteed yearly income of 

$2,500! 



1935 
Crime 

1. Dutch Schultz wants New York Special 
Prosecutor, Thomas Dewey, killed because of 
his crackdown on crime: 
A) The Syndicate says "No"l1 
B) Schultz says he'll do it anywayl!!11 

2. Syndicate meets - Votes to "hit" Schultz: 
A) Luciano, Buchalter, Genovese, and others 

vote in favor of the "hit." 

( 3. October 23, 1935 - Newark, New .Jersey - The 
Palace Chophouse: 
A) Schultz and 3 bodyguards are inside. 
B) Charles "The Bug" Workman and Mendy 

Weiss, Murder Incorporated Hit-Men, enter! 
C) Open flrel 
D) Kill all 3111 
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1935 - January 
1 • .January 1, 1935 - Major General .John Russell -

16th Commandant - U.S.M.C.: 

A) Born - 11/14/1872 - Mare Island, California. 
B) Spanish-American War. 

C) Occupation of Veracruz. 
D) Santo Domingo. 

E) Haiti. 
F) 1920 - Brig. General. 

G) 3/6/1947 - Coronado, Calif. - Dies. 
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1935 - May 
1. May 27, 1935 - Supreme Court: 

A) Declares the National Industrial Recovery Act 
to be unconstitutional. 
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1935 - June 
1. June 10. 1935 - Alcoholics Anonymous is 

organized. 
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1935 - November 
1. November 11, 1935 - South Dakota: 

A) Army Pilots. 

B) Balloon - "Explorer" - Up 14 miles. 
C) 1st Flight into the Stratosphere. 

2. November 22, 1935 - Alameda, California: 

A) Airplane takeoff of "The China Clipper." 

B) 1st Airmail Flight over the Pacific Ocean. 
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1. Eugene O'Neill: 
A) Nobel Prize - Literature. 

2. Carl Anderson - Nobel Prize: 

A) Discovery of Positron in Cosmic Radiation. 

3. "Life" magazine - 1 st published. 

4. Major General Thomas Holcomb - 17th 

Commandant - U.S.M.C.: 

A) Born - 8/5/1879 - New Castle, Delaware. 

B) The Philippine Revolt. 
C) WW I: 

I. Navy Cross. 

II. Silver Star. 

III. Purple Heart. 
IV. Croix de Guerre. 
V. Cross of the Legion of Honor. 

D) 1920 - Lt. Colonel. 
E) 1944 - Retires. 

F) May 1965 - Washington, D.C. - Dies. 

5. John Browning - Invents the "B.A.R." - Browning 
Automatic Rifle: 



( A) .30-06 caliber. 

B) 16 pounds. 
C) Semi or Fully Automatic. 

D) Can fire 500 rounds per minute. 

( 



( 
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1936 
Crime 

1. Charles "Lucky" Luciano - Prison for a term of 
30 to 50 years - 90 counts of Extortion and 
Prostitution: 
A) Will not be paroled until 1945. 



( 

( 
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1936 - January 
1. Supreme Court - Declares the Agricultural 

Adjustment Act - Unconstitutional. 

2. U.S. Military adopts the M-1 Garand Rifle: 

A) Inventor ••• John Garand. 
B) Replaces the '03-A3, Bolt-Action, .30-06, 

Springfield Rifle. 

C) .30-06 caliber. 
D) 10 pounds. 
E) Semi-Automatic. 
F) 8 round clip. 
G) VERY accurate. 



( 1936 - June 
1. June 29, 1936 - Congress - Creates: 

A) Merchant Marines. 

( 
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1936 - August 
1. August 1, 1936 - Summer Olympics - Berlin, 

Germany: 
A) Hitler has bragged of the superiority of the 

Aryan Race. 

B) Black American, Jesse Owens: 

I. 4 Gold Medals. 



1936 - November 
1. November 3, 1936 - Presidential Election: 

A) Democrat, Franklin D. Roosevelt - 2 nd Term. 

( 



( 1937 
1. New Deal - The Housing Act. 

2. New Deal - The Farm Tenancy Act. 

3. The National Cancer Institute is founded. 

4. San Francisco, California: 
A) Completion. 
B) The Golden Gate Bridge. 

( 

( 



1937 
Crime 

1. 1937 - Vito Genovese flees the United States 
because of a murder charge: 

A) Goes to Italy. 
B) Directs narcotics smuggling into the United 

States. 
C) Becomes good friends with Benito 

Mussolini. 
D) Will later retum to the U.S.: 

I. Murder charge is dismissed. 

( 2. Benjamin "Bugsy" Siegel is sent to Los 

( 
\ 

Angeles, Califomia: 
A) To head up the Syndicate controlled 

gambling and smuggling of heroin from 
Mexico intoCalifomia: 

I. Will hold this position until 1946. 



1937 - January 
1 • .January 20, 1937 - Inauguration Day: 

A) Democrat, FDR - 2 nd Term. 
B) 1st Inauguration under the 20th Amendment. 

c 



( 
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February 11, 1937 
Alexander Meyer 

1. Alexander Meyer: 
A) 20 years old. 
B) Perverted. 
C) Later, called: I~The Baby-Faced Beast.JJ 

2. February 11, 1937: 
A) Coatsville, Pennsylvania. -
B) In a green, Ford, pick-up. 
C) Waits for High School to get out. 
D) Follows Helen Moyer. 
E) Knocks her down in the pick-up. 
F) Runs ove, ••• Killing he, 
G) Picks her up and places her in the truck. 
H) Takes her to a deserted farm house. 
I) Rapes the body. 
J) Dumps the body down a well. 
K) Goes home ••• Eats dinner. 

3. Two days later - February 13, 1937: 
A) He returns to the farm. 
B) Sticks of dynamite down the well. 
C) Explosion partially covers the body. 

4. At the scene of running over her - Police have 
found: 

(, A) Her books. 



( 
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8) Part of a busted headlight. 
C) Green paint. 

5. Traced to his vehicle: 
A) He confesses. 

6. Tried ••• Guilty ••• Death. 

7. April 1937 ••• Electric chair. 



( 
1937 - March 
1. March 6, 1937 - "The Hindenburg": 

A) German Dirigible. 

B) Landing at Lakehurst, New Jersey. 
C) Docking - Explodes! 

D) Massive Fire. 

E) 36 killed. 

F) Ends commercial dirigible traffic. 

( 

\. 



( 1937 - June 

( 
" 

( 

"-. 

1. June 22, 1937 - Boxing: 
A) Joe Louis knocks out James Braddock, "The 

Cinderella Man", for the Heavyweight 

Championship: 

I. Starts Louis' reign as Champion. 



( 
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July 2, 1937 
"* The Disappearance of Amelia Earhart ~ 

1. Amelia Earhart: 
A) Born - July 24, 1898. 
B) 1921 - 1st solo flight. 
C) 1922 - Buys 1st plane. 
D) February 7,1931 - Marries - Publisher - George 

Putnam. 
E) May 20, 1932 - Takes off from Harbor Grace, 

Newfoundland: 
I. 14 hours and 36 minutes later. 
ll. Lands outside Londonderry, Ireland. 
III. 1st woman - Fly- Atlantic - Solo - Nonstop: 

2. Prepares for a Rounfl-The-World-Flight: 
A) Given $50 thousand by Purdue University. 
B) Plane: 

I. Long Range - Non-military - Lockheed - Twin 
Engine - 10 Passenger - Low winged - Dual controls -
Modell0-E - Electra Airliner. 
**Seats removed. 
**More gas tanks added. 
**Can carry 1,204 gallons. 
**Range is 4,500 miles. 

3. May 20, 1937 - She and navigator, Fred Noonan, take off 
from Oakland, California: 
A) July 2, 1937 - 10:30 - Morning - Take off from Lae, New 

Guinea: 
I. 7,000 miles left in flight. 
II. Desti!!!tiol\ - HO~!~Ju!Jsland - 2,556 miles away. 
ID. DISAPPE~l! 



( 

4. Some questions: 
A) Were they on an espionage flight for the American 

government? 
B) Her plane engines were much larger than the 

stock engines for that plane ••• Why? 
C) The plane was equipped with the most up-to-date 

aerial photography equipment ••• Why? 
D) Top government experts were assigned to chart 

and follow the flight ••• Why? 
E) President FDR had special airstrips built on 

Islands for her plane ••• Why? 
F) The U.S. Government bought her plane for 

her ••• Why? 
G) The Government spent $4,100,000.00 looking for 

the two ••• Why? 
H) Did they crash in the Afarshalllslands? 
I) Were they captured by the Japanese? 
J) Were they taken to Saipan? 
K) Because of their knowledge of the Japanese 

build-up in the Pacific: 
I. Were they held prisoner until thei, deaths? 
II. Were they executed? 

L) Did they simply run out of fuel and go down short 
of Howland Island due to: 
I. Stronger than predicted headwinds using up the 

fuel at twice the rate as expectedl 
II. Inaccurate radio directional equipment! 



( 5. July 2007: 

( 

A) 15 member expedition to Nikumaroro Atoll: 
I. Uninhabited. 
II. Western Pacific. 
III. Dating from Earhart's era, they find: 

(1) A non-military button. 
(2) A "Talon" zipper tab and slider. 
(3) Small, clothing snap. 
(4) Broken pocket-knife. 

B) Believe: 
I. The two went down near the Atoll. 
II. Made it to the Atoll. 
III. Died there or were picked up by the Japanese. 



1938 
1. Pearl Buck - Nobel Prize - Literature. 

2. New Deal - The Fair Labor Standards Act: 

A) Pay overtime after 40 hours in a week. 

B) Establishes a minimum wage. 

C) Eliminates child labor. 

( 



( 

( 
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1938 - June 
1. June 23, 1938 - Creation of the Civil 

Aeronautics Authority: 

A) To control and regulate air traffic. 



( 1938 - September 

( 

1. September 21, 1938 - Atlantic & New England 
Coast: 

A) Hit by Tropical Hurricane. 

B) 700 killed. 



( 1938 - October 
1. October 30, 1938 - Sunday Night - Halloween: 

A) New York City. 
B) Radio Broadcast. 
C) Orson Welles & The CBS Mercury Theatre. 
D) H.G. Wells - Science Fiction Novel - "War of 

the Worlds." 
E) 4 million nationwide hear it. 
F) 1 million believe it and panic!!! 
G) Actor, Joseph Cotton played the part of 

Professor Pierson. 



( 

December 2, 1938 
Robert Cannon and Albert Kessel 

1. San Quentin Prison -12 miles north of San 
Francisco. 

2. The 2 men have committed a murder/robbery: 
A) Have also killed a Guard in an escape 

attempt. 

3. First 2 men to die in The Gas Chamber: 
A) After unconscious - Cannon takes 12 

minutes for heart to stop. 
B) After ••••• Kessel ••••• 15 minutes and 30 
- seconds! 



( 1939 
1. Nylon - Becomes a commercial fiber: 

A) Made from coal, water, and air. 

2. Ernest Lawrence - Physicist: 

A) Nobel Prize - Physics: 
I. Invents the Cyclotron to smash Atoms. 

( 



, 
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1939 
Crime 

1. August 24, 1939 - Louis "Lepke" Buchalter is 
arrested by the F.B.I. on a narcotics charge: 
A) 14 years - Leavenworth Federal 

Penitentiary. 
B) 1940 - He will be tried for ordering the 

murder of .loe Rosen: 
I. Guilty - Death!!! 

2. In California: 
A) Bookies have to use the Syndicate's wire 

services. 
B) Siegel meets Virginia Hill: 

I. Becomes his mistress. 
II. She becomes a Bagwoman for the Mob. 
III. Siegel divorces his wife. 
IV. In 1946 - She and Siegel are married in 

Mexico. 
V. He will build her a $500 thousand pink 

Mansion in Beverly Hills at 810 North 
Lincoln Drive. 

C) November 22, 1939 - Siegel, Albert 
Tannenbaum, and Frankie Carbo "hit" Harry 
"Big Greenie" Greenburg: 
I. Has been ordered by Meyer Lansky. 



( 1939 - April 

( 

1. April 30, 1939 - 1st Public Broadcast of 
Television: 

A) Empire State Building in New York City. 



( 
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1939 - May 
1. May 23, 1939 - Portsmouth, New Hampshire: 

A) Submarine - "Squalus" - Sinks. 
B) Diving Bell rescues 33 of the 59 men on 

board. 



( 

1939 - June 
1. June 28, 1939 - Start of Regular Trans-Atlantic 

Passenger Air Service: 

A) 22 Passengers. 

B) Pan American Airways - "Dixie Clipper." 

C) Leave - Port Washington on Long Island, New 
York. 

D) 23 hours & 52 minutes later - Land: 

I. Lisbon, Portugal. 



( 
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1939 - August 
1. August 26, 1939 - Ebbets Field - Brooklyn, New 

York: 
A) 1st Televised Baseball Game. 
B) Doubleheader. 

C) Cincinnati Reds vs. Brooklyn Dodgers. 
D) Reds win 5-2; Dodgers win 6-1. 



( 

1940 
1. 1940 - Population ••••• 131,669,2751 

2. 1940 - Average Life Span ••••• 64. 

3. 1940 - Career of Ferdinand Waldo Demara .Jr. 
starts: 
A) "The Great Imposter." 
B) 1940 into the 1950's. 
C) Will forge credentials. 
D) Will use stolen or fake credentials. 
E) Uses many aliases. 
F) Child Guidance Counselor. 
G) Monk. 
H) College Dean. 
I) Doctor of Philosophy • 
.J) Psychologist. 
K) Navy Doctor: 

I. Storm - Operates successfully on 
wounded. 

II. Forced to use crude instruments -
Successful appendectomy. 

L) Caught by the F.B.I. for DESERTION FROM 
THE NAVY!I 
I. 1 year - Released. 

tl6~;2-" 
... eet.ls.r 84, 48.8 48 -:c •• -.w •• k ...... 1 • 
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1940 
Crime 

1. Albert Anastasia - Orders the hit on Abe "Kid 
Twist" Reles: 
A) Reason ••••• Has testified against Buchalter in 

the .Joe Rosen Murder Case. 



( 1940 - October 

( 

1. October 24, 1940 - Start of National 40 hour 
work week. 



/ 
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1940 - November 
1. November 5, 1940 - Presidential Election: 

A) Democrat, Franklin D. Roosevelt - ard Term. 



( November 16, 1940 
"The Mad Bomber of New York" 

1. November 16, 1940 - Manhattan, New York: 
A) West 64th Street - The Consolidate Edison 

Company. 
B) On a windowsill - Bomb is discovered! 
C) Concealed in a toolbox: 

I. Brass pipe - Packed with gunpowder. 
II. Note: "Con Edison crooks, this is for 

you." 

2. Over the next 16 years: 
( A) 17 more bombs. 

B) Planted in public buildings, movie houses, 
and railway stations throughout New York. 

3. September 1941 - 2nd Bomb: 
A) 19th Street - 5 blocks from the Con Edison 

Building. 
B) Concealed in a sock. 

4. When the U.S. enters WW II - Manhattan 
Police receive a note: 
A) No more bombs for the duration of the war! 
B) Will continue after against Con Edison! 
C) Signed "FP." 



( 5. During the War: 

( 

A) Newspapers, Department Stores, Hotels, 
Theatres, and Restaurants get notes from 
"FP": 
I. Warn of actions when war ends. 

6. March 29, 1950 - Grand Central Station - 3n1 

Bomb is discovered. 

7. 4th Bomb - Destroys a Phone Booth at the New 
York Public Library. 

8. 5th Bomb - Destroys a Phone Booth at the 
Grand Hotel. 

9. Bombs #6,#7,and #8 - Two at Con Ed and one 
In a Movie House fail to explode. 

10. Bombs #9,#10,and #11 all explode hurting 
peoplel 

11. 1954 - Bombs #12,#13,#14,and #15 all 
explode: 

A) One in Radio City Music Hall badly injures 2 
people. 

12. 1955 - Bombs #16 thru #21 - Only 4 explode: 
A) Now called "The Mad Bomber." 



( 
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B) Police have no idea who he is! 
C) Consult Psychiatrist, ~ames Brussel: 

I. Profiles the man: 
a. Paranoid. 
b. Middle-aged. 
c. Medium build. 
d. Neat dresser. 
e. Very habitual. 
f. Bachelor. 
g. Hates his Father. 
h. Slavic. 
i. Roman Catholic. 
j. Lives alone or with female relatives. 
k. Lives in Connecticut. 
I. When arrested will probably be wearing 

a double-breasted suit. 

13. December 25, 1956 - Description is printed in 
"The New York Times." 

14. Bombs #22 and #23 are found unexploded. 

15. "FP" sends a letter - Postmarked from 
Connecticut! 

A) Talks about not getting a single penny for a 
lifetime of misery and suffering! 

1\ 16. ~anuary 1957 - Files of Con Edison are 



( 

searched for injury compensation cases: 
A) .January 18th 

- Name of ••••• George Metesky 
comes up!!! 
I. Injured as a Generator Operator on 

September 5, 1931. 
II. No permanent disability pay. 
III. Living at 17th Fourth Street in Waterbury, 

Connecticut. 

17. Arrested: 
A) 54 years old. 
B) Slavic. 
C) Bachelor. 
D) Lives with his 2 older sisters. 
E) Never got along with his Father. 
F) Very neat. 
G) Never misses church ••••• Catholic! 
H) Wearing a double-breasted suit! 

18. Spends 17 years in Mental Hospitals: 
A) Released - December 13, 1973. 
B) "FP"??? ••••• FAIR PLAY!!! 



( 
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1941 
1. Dr. Charles Drew - Surgeon: 

A) Establishes the 1st Blood Bank in America. 

B) He is not allowed to donate •••• Why? 

I. He's Black!!! 

II L f b -d -til'??? • aw or I s I ••••.. 
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1941 - January 
1. January 6, 1941 - Pres. FDR - Speech: 

A) Stresses the "4 Freedoms": 
I. Speech, Religion, From Want, From Fear. 

B) Recommends to Congress: 

I. Lend/Lease for the Allies fighting Germany, 

Japan, and Italy. 

2. January 10, 1941 - The Lend/Lease Bill is 

introduced: 

A) Aid countries whose defense is vital to that 
of America: 

I. Will become law on March 11 th. 

3. January 20, 1941 - Inauguration Day: 

A) Democrat, FDR - 3 rd Term. 



1941 - May 
1. May 21, 1941 - U.S. merchant ship - "Robin 

Moor": 
A) Headed for Capetown. 

B) No warning - Torpedo - German Submarine -
Sunk! 



( 1941 - June 
1. June 16, 1941 - U.S. orders all German 

Consulates in America to be closed: 
A) German Staffs are to be out of the U.S. by 

July 10th
• 

2. June 19, 1941 - Germany & Italy expel all 
American Consul officials. 

3. June 20, 1941 - U.S. orders all Italian 

Consulates in America closed and to get out of 
this country. 



( 1941 - July 
1. July 7, 1941 - Iceland: 

A) Occupied by U.S. Marines. 

2. July 30, 1941 - Chungking, China: 

A) U.S. Gunboat - "Tutuila." 
B) Bombed by Japanese Planes. 

( 



( 1941 - August 
1. August 17, 1941 - Near Greenland - U.S. ship -

"Sessa": 
A) Torpedoed by a German Submarine. 



( 1941 - September 
1. September 4, 1941 - Off the coast of Iceland: 

A) U.S. Destroyer - "Greer." 
B) Attacked by German Submarine. 

2. September 7, 1941 - Red Sea: 
A) American Freighter - "Steel Seafarer." 

B) Sunk by German Planes. 

3. September 11, 1941 - Off the coast of Iceland: 

A) American ship - "Montana." 
B) Torpedoed by a German Submarine. 

( 



1941 - October 
1. October 17, 1941 ,.... Off the coast of Iceland: 

A) U.S. Destroyer - "Kearney." 
B) Torpedoed by a German Submarine. 

C) 11 Americans are killed. 

2. October 30, 1941 - Off the coast of Iceland: 

A) U.S. Destroyer - "Ruben James." 
B) Convoy Duty. 

C) Sunk by a German Submarine. 
D) 100 Americans killed. 



( 
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1941 - November 
1. November 3, 1941 - U.S. Ambassador to Japan, 

Joseph Grew: 

A) Warns the U.S. Government of the possibility 
of a sneak attack by the Japanese. 



( 1941 - December 

~/ 
( 

1. December 3, 1941 - Washington, D.C. -
Japanese Consulate: 

A) Start burning their secret documents. 

2. Sunday - December 7, 1941 - Pearl Harbor!!! 



( 
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1. Causes: 

World War II 
1941-1945 
(4 Years) 

A) World War I did not solve: 
I. International rivalries. 
II. I nternational tensions. 
III. International hatreds. 
IV. International humiliations. 
V. International grievances. 

B) Weak League of Nations. 
C) Harsh reparation payments levied on 

Germany after World War I: 
I. Has caused an economic depression in 

Germany. 
D) Political instability in many European 

countries: 
I. Example ••••• ltaly - Fascist - Benito 

Mussolini. 
E) The glorification of war by Germany, 

~apan, and Italy: 
I. All 3 countries believe the use of military 

force for expansion and domination are 
justified. 

F) Complacency by western democracies. 
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2. The Nazis will use whatever excuse is 

necessary to go to war!!! 



The Rise of the Nazi Party 
1. January 15, 1919: 

A) Germany - The German Worker's Party is 
founded. 

2. May 11, 1920: 
A) The name of the Party is changed to "The 

Nationalist Socialist German Working 
Party": 
I. Will become The Nazi Party. 

3. July 29, 1921 - Adolph Hitler becomes the 1st 

Party Chairman: 
A) Born - April 20, 1889 - Austrian parents. 
B) Pale complexion - "Dumpy" in build. 
C) Vegetarian. 
D) Teetotlar. 
E) Mystic. 
F) Great memory. 
G) Believes in fanaticism. 
H) Moody. 
I) Lazy. 
J) Mentally unstable. 
K) World War I: 

I. Corporal. 
II. Wins the Iron Cross. 

L) Wants to be an artist or architect: 
I. Cannot get into school for either. 
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M) No sense of humor: 
I. Likes to laugh at the expense of others. 

N) Likes destroying reputations and self­
respect: 
I. Does so to even his closest associates 

and followers! 
0) Very superstitious!! 
P) Likes Benito Mussolini of Italy personally: 

I. BUT, distrusts the Italians and their 
politics. 

Q) Shows little consideration for Eva Braun's 
feelings (His mistress). 

R) Says of women: "A highly intelligent man 
should take a primitive and stupid woman 
for a wife." 

S) NO desire to marry or have children! 
T) NO affection for children: 

I. They simply represent the next 
generation! 

II. He takes pleasure in their appearance, 
stature, and intelligence, AS LONG as 
they are: 
(1) Blonde haired! 
(2) Blue eyed! 
(3) Strong! 
(4) Healthy! 
(5) Aggressive! 

U) Drifts into endless, meaningless, 



( 
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monologues. 
V) Sometimes falls asleep during 

conversations. 
W) 1935 - Because of gastric pains - Starts 

believing he doesn't have long to live: 
I. Tries to cure himself by dieting almost 

to the point of starvation! 
II. Will convince himself that he cannot 

become sick! 
X) Despises Christianity and it's virtues of 

love and meekness! 
Y) Likes the .Japanese Samurai religion! 
Z) HATES .Jews and what he considers "other 

inferior races"l1 
AA) Believes in "The Superhuman Race" of 

pure Aryans! 
BB) Never masters how to apply common 

sense, reason, and discipline. 
CC) Builds the Nazi Party on 3 basic 

principles: 
I. Race. 
II. Sacrifice. 
III. Heroism. 

DD) Becomes addicted to "Speed": 
I. Made by his personal physician. 
II. Uses before speeches. 
III. Sometimes has orgasms during the 

speech as a result of the Speed! 



( 
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EE) Later - Suffers from Parkinson's Disease. 

4. 1923 - The Nazi Party has 70,000 members: 
A) Wear brown shirts. 
B) Wear swastikas. 
C) Arm themselves. 
D) Put the Aryan race before the rest of 

mankind. 

5. Party appeals to: 
A) The uprooted. 
B) The disinherited. 
C) The dimwitted. 
D) The brutal. 

6. Hitler's primary followers: 
A) Joseph Goebbels: 

I. Doctorate from Heidelberg University. 
II. Clubfooted. 
III. 1924 - Joins the Party. 
IV. Idolizes Hitler. 
V. Originates the "Heil Hitler" salutation. 
VI. Becomes Chief of Propaganda and 

Public Enlightenment. 
B) Hermann Goering: 

I. World War I - Air "Ace" for Germany. 
II. 1922 - Joins the Nazi Party. 
III. Organizes the "Gestapo." 



( 

( 

IV. Will set up the 1st concentration camp. 
V. 1935 - Becomes head of the "Luftwaffe" 

- German Air Force. 
VI. VERY obese: 

(1) Behind his back, his fellow Nazi 
Officers call him "Fat Boy." 

VII. Becomes a drug addict. 
C) Adolf Eichmann: 

I. Laborer. 
II. Traveling salesman. 
III. Will become head of the Gestapo. 
IV. Will become head of the Department for 

..Jewish Affairs. 
V. Becomes known as a "..Jewish 

specialist. " 
VI. Will be responsible for the deaths of 

millions! 
VII. After the war: 

(1) Flees to Argentina. 
(2) 1960 - Caught by Israeli agents. 
(3) Taken to Israel. 
(4) Tried - Guilty. 
(5) May 31, 1962 - Hanged! 

D) Dr • ..Joseph Mengele. 
E) Rudolf Hess: 

I. Pilot in World War I. 
II. 1920 - ..Joins the Nazi Party. 
III. Introverted. 
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IV. Timid. 
V. Hitler's private secretary. 
VI. Helps Hitler write "Mein Kampf": 

(1) Hitler dedicates the book to him. 
VII. May 1941 - Supposidly flies to 

Scotland on a peace mission: 
(1) Becomes a P.O.W. 
(2) Hitler publicly declares him to be 

insane. 
F) Ernst Rohm: 

I. Builds the "Storm Troopers." 
II. Homosexual. 

G) -Iulius Streicher: 
I. Head of Anti--Iewish propaganda. 

H) Alfred Rosenberg: 
I. Philosopher of the Nazi movement. 
II. The foremost advocate of the "Pure 

Race." 
I) Heinrich Himmler: 

I. Hitler's personal bodyguard. 
II. Will become Chief of the Gestapo. 
III. Will become head of the "S5." 
IV. Is the primary author of "The Final 

Solution." 
V. Sets up Dachau. 
VI. Is responsible for the torture and 

murder of millions. 
-I) Reinhard Heydrich: 



( I. Chief Deputy of the SS. 
II. Is the mastermind of "The Final 

Solution" for all .Jews, Gypsies, and 
Slavs. 

7. April 1, 1923 - Hitler is sentenced to 5 years in 
prison for treason: 
A) Serves 13 months. 
B) Starts writing "Mein Kampf" - "My 

Struggle": 
I. Statement of his convictions. 
II. States the causes for his actions. 
III. Repudiates capitalism and 

communism: 
(1) Believes both to be enemies of 

excellence. 
(2) Believes both are out to destroy 

"The Pure Race." 

8. April 28, 1924 - Hess, Streicher, and several 
others are given prison sentences. 

9. December 20, 1924 - Hitler is released. 

10 • .July 18, 1925 - The 1st volume of "Mein 
Kampf" is published. 
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11. December 1, 1926: 
A) Hitler appoints ~oseph Goebbels District 

Leader of the Nazi Party for Berlin. 

12. ~anuary 23, 1930: 
A) Wilhelm Frick becomes Minister of the 

Interior and Education: 
I. Paves the way for the spread of Nazism. 

13. February 25, 1932: 
A) Hitler becomes a German citizen. 

14. ~uly 1932 - Elections in Germany: 
A) The Nazi Party gets 40% of the vote: 

I. Become the most powerful political 
party in the countryll 

15. ~anuary 30, 1933 - Hitler comes to power: 
A) Becomes Chancellor of Germany: 

I. Proclaims the 3 rd Reich ••••• becoming 
Reich Chancellor: 
(1) Starts avidly preaching "The Pure 

Aryan Race." 

16. March 29, 1933 - Germany passes a new law: 
A) Death for ••••• Crimes against the Public 

Security! 



( 17. April 27, 1933: 

( 

A) Rudolf Hess is appointed Deputy Leader of 
the Nazi Party. 

18. May 10, 1933 - Massive book burnings all 
over Germany: 

A) ANY book written by a non-Aryan that is 
out of line with the Nazi Party ideology is 
burnt!!! 

19. ~une 1933 - The "Gestapo" is created: 
A) Secret State Police. 
B) Keep a close eye on politics and 

politicians! 
C) Maintain political security in Germany. 
D) Carry out brutal interrogations, torture, and 

murders!!! 

E) They and the "55" are "Action Groups": 
I. The "55" is separate from the regular 

German Army. 
F) The 2 groups are responsible for mass 

murder on an ethnic basis: 
I. GENOCIDE!!!!! 

G) Examples of torture: 
I. Suspended by wrists tied behind back: 

(1) Dislocates the shoulders. 
II. Use pliers to pull out finger and toe 

nails by the roots! 
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III. Burning with cigarettesl 
IV. Electric shock to sensitive areas of the 

bodyl 
V. Submerging in ice-cold water until 

almost drownedl 
VI. Metal slivers driven under fingernailsl 
VII. Women sexually assaulted in all 

possible waysl 

20. ~uly 14, 1933: 
A) Germany makes all political parties illegal 

EXCEPT ••••• the Nazi Partyl 

21. November 24, 1933: 
A) Heinrich Himmler is given very wide police 

powersl 

22. April 20, 1934 - Himmler takes command of 
the Gestapol 

23. ~une 30, 1934 - "The Night of the Long 

Knives": 
A) Hitler orders the Nazi Party purged of any 

"threats" or "undesirables." 
B) Ernst Rohm is arrested along with 100's of 

others: 
I. All night, 100's of Rohm's followers are 

arrested and shotl 
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C) Most of the execution orders come from 
Himmler and Goering! 

D) .July 2, 1934 - Rohm is shot!!!!! 

24. August 2, 1934 - President Paul Von 
Hindenberg dies: 

A) Hitler abolishes the office of President! 
B) Hitler combines the Presidency and the 

Chancellorship into one! 
C) Hitler proclaims himself - "Der Furer" - The 

Leader of the People! 
D) Hitler becomes supreme head of the state! 
E) Hitler becomes Commander in Chief of the 

Military! 

25. Hitler's power over the masses is 
unbelievable: 

A) The German people adore him as a God! 
B) He feels he is the 3 rd great unifier of 

Germany: 
I. Charlemagne - Bismarck - He ••••• the 3 rd 

Reich! 



( Italy 
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1. Benito Mussolini and his "Black Shirts" 
(Fascists) come to power. 

2. Mussolini: 
A) Born - 1883. 
B) Laborer. 
C) Teacher. 
D) Founder of the Fascist Party. 
E) Called "The Father of Fascism." 
F) Will be in power from 1922 to 1943. 
G) Called "II Duce" ....• The Leader! 
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( The ~ewish Persecution in Germany 
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1. April 1, 1933: 
A) Germany issues a nationwide boycott of 

Jewish doctors, lawyers, and businesses. 

2. 1933 - The extermination of the Jews will 
quietly start: 
A) In 1935 it will become official as "The Final 

Solution." 

3. August 15, 1935: 
A) The Nazis ban all marriages between 

Germans and Jews. 

4. September 15, 1935: 
A) The Reichstag passes "The Nuremberg 

Laws": 
I. Anyone with Jewish blood is not allowed 

citizens rights in Germany! 

5. July 1937 - Buchenwald concentration camp 
is opened in Germany. 

6. November 9 & 10, 1938: 
A) All over Germany. 
B) "Kristalinacht" ••••• The Night of the Broken 

Glass: 
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I. Organized Nazi and German mobs. 
II. Burn .Jewish Synagogues. 
III. Destroy .Jewish property. 
IV. Beat up .Jews. 
V. Murder scores of .Jews. 

7. 1941: 
A) Secret orders are issued by the Nazis for 

genocide against the .Jews: 
I. Reinhard Heydrich is in charge of the 

administrative details. 
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The Rise of dapan and Expansion 

1. ,",uly 27, 1929 - The Geneva International 
Convention is signed: 
A) Establishes the rules for treatment of 

prisoners of war. 
B) The ,",apanese representative SIGNS IT! 

I. BUT, ,",apan will never formally ratify it! 
II. BUT, BUT, ,",apan states she will abide 

by it! 
III. Thus, ,",apan is morally bound to comply 

with the provisions! 
(1) Later, ,",apan will claim she was not 

bound by the agreement ••••• total 
BULLSHIT! 

2. In ,",apan - Militarists resurrect the ancient 
Shinto Religion of nature worship: 
A) Believe in a Divine Emperor. 
B) Believe in the ancient Samurai Code of 

Bushido: 
I. Warrior's code of war. 

C) The ,",apanese Nation is indoctrinated in 
the belief that the greatest good is in 
fighting for the Emperor: 
I. The most sublime death is to die for the 

Emperor. 
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3. 1931 - .Japan occupies Manchuria. 

4. The .Japanese government has a definitive 
policy about torture: 
A) They know about it! 
B) They approve it! 

C) They consider it necessary! 

5. The Kempei Tai: 
A) Same as the Nazi Gestapo. 
B) Torture is their specialty! 
C) Examples: 

I. Water torture: 
(1) Water into lungs through the mouth 

and nose. 
(2) .Jump on stomach to force out. 
(3) Revive - Do it again. 

II. Burning: 
(1) Cigarettes, cigars, candles, hot 

irons, burning oil, or scalding water. 
(2) Nostrils, ear drums, navel, sex 

organs, or breasts. 
III. Electric shock. 

IV. Dislocation: 
(1) Knees spread - Hands tied behind 

back - Kneel with a pole behind the 
knees - Pressure to thighs till knees 

are dislocated. 
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V. Kneeling on razor sharp objects. 
VI. Flogging. 

VII. Pull out finger or toe nails by the roots. 
VIII. Drive bamboo slivers up under finger 

or toe nails. 
IX. Finger-breaking: 

(1) Stick between two - Pull together 
until they break. 

6. Feel that killings are militarily necessary and 
justified: 
A) -Japanese soldiers: 

I. ONLY honorable thing to do is fight to 
the death or commit suicide. 

II. NEVER surrender! 
III. NEVER be taken prisoner!!! 

(1) Disgrace to oneself and family! 
(2) Surrendering soldier has no honor 

and does not deserve to live! 

7. 1936 - -Japanese move deeper into China. 

8. December 1937 - China - "The Rape of 

Nanking": 
A) General Matsui's troops are responsible. 
B) Over 225,000 Chinese men, women, 

children, babies, and prisoners of war are 

literally slaughtered! 
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C) Looting. 
D) Burnings. 

E) Murder - In the first 3 days 12,000 people 
are killed. 

F) 1,000's of Chinese women are raped - It is 
"the order of the day" - In 1 month, 20,000 
cases of rape! 

G) 20,000 Chinese males of military age: 
I. Hands tied behind backs. 
II. Killed with machine guns or bayoneted! 

H) 30,000 Chinese troops surrender: 
I. Within 72 hours - All executed along the 

Yangtse River. 
I) Mothers forced to watch as: 

I. Children and babies are beheaded. 
II. Babies tossed in the air and impaled on 

bayonets. 

9. 1937 - Majority of .Japanese diplomatic 
messages are now sent in code. 

10. 1938 - Hankow, China: 
A) Chinese troops are thrown into the water: 

I. Bob-up - Shot! 

11. 1940 - .Japan's goals: 
A) Take China. 
B) Take Indo-China. 



( C) Take the Philippines. 
D) Take the Dutch East Indies. 
E) Take Oceania. 

12. End of August 1940: 
A) The ~apanese code is broken by the 

Americans: 
I. Called "Operation Magic." 
II. One of the most brilliant 

accomplishments in the history of 
intelligence! 
(1) How it was done ••••• still a secret! 

III. Will be America's single greatest asset 
in fighting the war in the Pacific. 

13. October 1941 - Hideki Tojo and a War 
Cabinet come to power in ~apan. 



( Military Expansion and Movements of 
Germany and Italy 

( 

1. October 3, 1935 - Italy invades Ethiopia on the 
east coast of Africa. 

2. 1935 - The Saar Region votes 90% to return to 
Germany: 
A) Is very rich in coal. 
B) Speak German. 

3. Hitler creates the Luftwaffe ••••• German Air 
Force: 
A) This is a direct violation of the Treaty of 

Versailles. 

4. 1936 - German troops occupy the 
demilitarized zone of the Rhineland. 

5. 1936 - Spanish Civil War: 
A) Germany and Italy support the Franco 

Forces. 
B) Russia supports the Loyalists. 
C) All 3 countries use the war as a training 

and testing ground for warfare. 

6. March 13, 1938 - Germany invades Austria. 



( 7. 1938 - Germany invades the Sudatenland of 

( 

Czechoslovakia. 

8. September 1938 - Munich, Germany - Thinking 
it will avert a war - England and France give 
the Sudatenland to Germanyll 

9. March 15, 1939 - Germany occupies Prague in 
Czechoslovakia. 

10. March 31, 1939 - England & France pledge to 
defend Poland and Rumania. 

11. April 7, 1939 - Italy seizes Albania. 

12. May 22, 1939 - Hitler and .Joseph Stalin of 
Russia sign the Non-Aggression Pact. 

13. September 1, 1939 - Germany invades 
Poland: 

A) Introduce "Blitzkreig Warfare." 

14. September 3, 1939 - England and France 
declare war on Germany. 

15. September 17, 1939 - Russia invades Poland 
from the east. 
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16. September 27, 1939 - Resistance in Poland 
ends. 

17. November 30, 1939 - Russia invades Finland. 

18. April 9, 1940 - Germany invades Norway & 

Denmark. 

19. May 10, 1940 - Germany invades: 
A) France. 
B) Holland. 
C) The Netherlands. 
D) Belgium. 
E) Luxembourg. 

20. May 28, 1940 - Belgium surrenders to 
Germany. 

21. Germany now starts the destruction of 
France. 

22 • .lune 10, 1940 - Italy declares war on France 
and England. 

23 • .lune 14, 1940 - Paris, France falls to the 
Germans. 

24 • .lune 22, 1940: 
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A) Same railroad car that Germany 
surrendered to the Allies at the end of 
World War I, 22 years before: 
I. France surrenders to Germany!!! 

25. The Evacuation of Dunkirk - Coast of France, 
across the English Channel, to England: 

A) 340,000 troops:· 
I. 198,000 are British troops. 
II. Rest are French, Polish, and Belgian 

troops. 
B) 887 vessels: 

I. 655 are English civilian craft. 
II. Takes 1 week. 

26 • .July 10, 1940 - The Battle of Britain starts: 
A) Germany - 2,670 aircraft. 
B) England's Royal Air Force - 1,475 aircraft. 

27. September 7, 1940 - The London Blitz starts: 
A) Will go on for 2 solid months. 

28. September 27, 1940 - Germany, Italy, and 
.Japan sign The Tri-Partite Pact: 
A) Become The Axis Powers of: 

I. Berlin - Rome - and Tokyo. 
B) Axis Powers of World War II: 

I. Germany - Italy - .Japan - Austria -



Croatia - Hungary - Romania - Slovakia -
Thailand - * Russia. 

29. October 6, 1940 - Germany invades Rumania. 

30. October 28, 1940 - Germany invades Greece. 

31. October 31, 1940 - In the Battle of Britain: 
A) Germany has lost 1,733 aircraft! 
B) England has lost 917 aircraft. 
C) ENGLAND will win the Battle of Britain!!! 

32. April 6, 1941 - Germany invades Yugoslavia. 

( 33. Germany takes Yugoslavia, Crete, Bulgaria, 
and Greece. 

34. ~une 22, 1941 - Germany launches Operation 
Barbarossa - The invasion of Russia: 

A) 1,800 mile front! 
B) Russia caught totally by surprise! 
C) Later - Russian winter - Like Napolean -

Entire German Army will be lost! 



( American Actions Before Pearl Harbor 
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1. September 1940 - The United States passes 
The Selective Service Act: 
A) 1st American peacetime draft! 
B) 1,400,000 men are drafted! 

2. September 1940 - U.S. aircraft production is 
increased to 36,000 planes annually! 

3. March 1941 - The U.S. seizes 69 German and 
Danish ships in American ports: 
A) Turn them over to the British. 
B) 875 German seamen are jailed for 

"attempted sabotage." 

4. April 1941 - American freighter, "Robin Moor", 
is sunk by a German submarine: 
A) Atlantic - Allies suffer from German 

submarines and mines. 
B) Allies neutralize the German submarines 

with: 
I. Surface ships. 
II. Sonar. 
III. Radar. 
IV. Convoys. 
V. The Patrol System. 



( 5. Summer 1941 - President FDR embargoes 
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shipments of industrial raw materials to 
~apan: 

A) He halts the exporting of oil, steel, and 
scrap iron. 

6. ~uly 26, 1941 - President FDR freezes all 
~apanese assets in the United States: 
A) He closes the Panama Canal to them! 
B) He virtually ends all trade between the 2 

countries! 

7. August 11, 1941 - President FDR and Winston 
Churchill issue The Atlantic Charter: 
A) Will later serve as the basis for the 

formation of The United Nations! 



( The Road to Pearl Harbor 

( 

1. 1932 - Retiring Commander of the U.S. Pacific 
Fleet, Admiral Frank Schofield: 
A) States an enemy Carrier Fleet can raid 

Hawaii or the west coast of the United 
States before declaring war. 

2. August 30, 1939 - Admirallsoroku Yamamoto 
is named Commander in Chief of the combined 
.Japanese Fleet: 
A) Yamamoto: 

I. Called "The Iron Admiral." 
II. Has studied in the U.S. at Harvard. 
III. Has served as a Naval Attache in 

Washington, D.C •• 
IV. Believes in the Samurai Code of 

Bushido. 
V. Is loyal to the Emperor. 
VI. Is opposed to war: 

(1) Because of this opposition, some 
call him a traitor. 

VII. Knows that Air Power is the new 
crucial element of Naval strategy. 

VIII. Knows that the "New Navy" IS 
Aircraft Carriers escorted by Cruisers 
and Destroyers. 

IX. knows that if .Japan is forced to fight 

.,' 
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the United States, .Japan will have to 
crush America's Pacific Fleet: 
(1) Starts formulating a plan to destroy 

that fleet at Pearl Harbor, Hawaii! 

3. 1940 - Yamamoto starts developing 
"Operation Z" ••••• the attack on Pearl Harbor! 

4. November 1940 - Secretary of the Navy, Frank 
Knox, sends a memo to Secretary of the Army, 
Henry Stinson: 
A) Discusses precautionary measures to take 

to protect Pearl Harbor against a surprise 
attack if war breaks out between the U.S. 
and .Japan! 

B) States the greatest danger is from aerial 
torpedoes! 

C) States the need for more aircraft, radar, 
and anti-aircraft guns! 

5. December 1940 - The Commander in Chief of 
the U.S. Pacific Fleet, Admiral Husband 
Kimmel, is stationed at Pearl Harbor, Hawaii: 
A) Tells Washington that he is removing the 

anti-torpedo nets at Pearl Harbor: 
I. They are narrowing the channel! 
II. They are restricting boat traffic! 

B) This decision will doom the Battleships on 
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December 7, 1941! 

6. December 1940 - Yamamoto confides his 
Pearl Harbor attack plan for the first time with 
his Chief of Staff, Rear Admiral, Takijuro 
Onishi ••••• an air-minded officer: 
A) Onishi consults with Commander, Minoru 

Genda, 36 year old brilliant air staff officer: 
I. Genda studies the plan for 10 days. 
II. Reports back to Onishi: "The plan is 

difficult, but, not impossible!" 
B) With Yamamoto's approval: 

I. Onishi has Genda start working on plans 
for the operation! 
(1) Will use Dive Bombers. 
(2) Will use High-Level Bombers. 
(3) Will use Torpedo Bombers. 
(4) Will use Fighter Escorts. 
(5) Pearl Harbor is shallow - A shallow 

water torpedo will have to be 
developed! 

(6) Bombs that will penetrate the steel 
decks of the American ships before 
exploding will have to be developed! 

7 • .January 27, 1941 - Dr. Ricardo Rivera­
Schreider, Peru's Ambassador to .Japan, calls 
on the American Embassy: 
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A) Tells them he has overheard a .Japanese 
interpreter at a diplomatic party say: 
I. "The American fle.t at Pearl Harbor will 

vanish!" 
B) American Intelligence experts find the 

story to be too fantastic to even be close 
to being true! 

8. March 16, 1941 - Rear Admiral, Patrick 
Bellinger (Pearl Harbor's Air Defense Officer) 
and Major General, Frederick Martin (Head of 
the U.S. Army Air Force at Pearl Harbor): 
A) Send a carefully written document to the 

Chief of Naval Operations in Washington, 
D.C.: 
I. State: 

(1) Pearl Harbor subject to attack! 
(2) Attacking force will use 6 Aircraft 

Carriers! 
(3) Attacking force will approach Oahu 

from the north at dawn! 
(4) Will be a surprise attack from the air! 
(5) Submarines will also be used! 
(6) The .JAPANESE will carry out this 

attack! 
B) The document will reach Washington on 

August 20, 1941! 



9. 1941 - MANY .Japanese spies are present at 
Pearl Harbor: 
A) Only about a dozen will ever be found. 

10. End of August 1941: 
A) Yamamoto unveils his Pearl Harbor plan to 

a select few! 

11. September 2 thru 13, 1941: 
A) .Japanese Naval War College: 

I. Yamamoto's plan is tested on a game 
board! 

12. October 5, 1941 - Yamamoto reveals his 
( Pearl Harbor plan to about 100 .Japanese 

pilots: 
A) Swears them to secrecy! 

13. Early November 1941: 
A) The .Japanese have developed: 

I. Shallow water torpedoes! 
II. Armor·piercing bombs! 

14. November 1941: 
A) "Magic" shows an increased .Japanese 

interest in Pearl Harbor: 
I. YET, Kimmel and Army Commander, 

Major General, Walter Short, at Pearl 



( Harbor are NOT notified. 

15. November 7, 1941: 
A) Rear Admiral, Chuichi Nagumo, is officially 

named Commander of the Pearl Harbor 
Carrier Force: 
I. Hard-nosed. 
II. Unimaginative! 
III. Knows NOTHING of the value of 

Aircraft or Carriers. 
IV. Does not like the planl 

16. Yamamoto sets the date for the attack: 
A) Tokyo - December 8, 19411 

( B) In the U.S. and Hawaii - Sunday, December 

, 
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7, 19411 

17. November 15, 1941: 
A) In the U.S., .Japanese Ambassador, 

Nomura, is given instructions on how to 
destroy his code machine. 

18. The .Japanese have decided to destroy the 
American Pacific Fleet at Pearl Harbor 
gambling that it will result in a short limited 
war that will achieve their economic and 
political goalsl 



( 19. November 22, 1941: 
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A) Tanakan Bay in the Kurile Islands: 
I. The Japanese task force assembles. 

20. November 23, 1941: 
A) All Japanese Officers and key personnel 

are summoned to the "Akagi": 
I. Nagumo tells them why the force is 

assembled! 
(1) Tells them the target is Pearl 

Harbor! 

21. November 25, 1941: 
A) Yamamoto orders Nagumo to proceed to 

Hawaii: 
I. Complete blackout! 
II. Strict radio silence! 

22. November 26, 1941: 
A) The Japanese task force leaves the Kurile 

Islands: 
I. 2 Battleships. 
II. 2 Cruisers. 
III. Destroyers. 
IV. Tankers. 
V. Submarines. 
VI. 423 Planes on the 6 Aircraft Carriers: 

(1) Akagi. 



( (2) Kaga. 
(3) Hiryu. 
(4) Soryu. 
(5) Zuikaku. 
(6) Shokaku. 

23. Pearl Harbor: 
A) Kimmel and Short receive a message that 

war might come at any time: 
I. Short orders the airplanes lined up in the 

middle of the airfields wingtip to wingtip 
to avoid sabotage! 

24. By December 1941 - Japanese pilots have 
( reached a high standard of proficiencyl 

25. December 2, 1941: 
A) Yamamoto sends Nagumo a coded 

message: 
I. "Climb Mt. Nitaka": 

(1) Confirms the attack orderl 
(2) Proceed I 

B) Pearl Harbor targets in order of 
importance: 
I. Aircraft Carriersl 
II. Battleshipsl 
III. Oil Tanks! 
IV. Port Installationsl 
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V. Aircraft! 
VI. Wheeler, Hickam, and Bellows Fields! 
VII. Schofield Barracks! 
VIII. Naval Air Stations at Kaneohe and 

Ford Islands! 
IX. Marine Base at Ewa. 

26. December 6, 1941: 
A) Washington, D.C. - Japanese Embassy: 

I. The first 13 of a 14 part message from 
Tokyo arrives: 
(1) Intercepted by the U.S. and decoded! 

B) 3:00 - Aftemoon - President FDR is shown 
the message: 
I. Knows it means war! 
II. He believes it will come in Asia! 

27. The Japanese task force is informed that the 
American Aircraft Carriers are NOT in Pearl 
Harbor: 

A) "Enterprise": 
I. Taking a squadron of Marine Fighters to 

Wake Island. 
B) "Lexington": 

I. Taking planes to Midway. 


